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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SIYAPATHA FINANCE PLC

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Siyapatha Finance PLC (the "Company"),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2Ol7, and the income statement,
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and, statement of cash flows for
the. year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Board's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Board of Directors (the "Board") is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards, and for such internal
controls as Board determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaln ev'dence about amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's.iudgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments. the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by Board, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the fanancial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company
as at 31 December 2077, and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards.
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Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

As required by Section 163(2) ot the Companies Act No. 7 of 2007, we state the following:
a) The basis of opinion, scope and limitations of the audit are as stated above.
b) ln our opinion :

- we have obtained all the information and explanations that were required for the
audit and, as far as appears from our examination, proper accountinq records have
been kept by the Company, and

- the financial statements of the Company, comply with the requirements of Section
151 of the Companies Act No. 7 of 2007.

e >crzt-1.^-

20 February 2018
Colombo



Siyapatha Finance PLC
TNCOMh STATEMENI'
Year ended i I Dcccmber 2017

lnterest incomc
Less: lntcrcst expenses

Net interest income

Fee & cornmission income

Less: Fee and commission expenses

\et fee and commission income

Other operating income

Total operating income

Less: lmpairment (charges)/ reversal lbr loans and other losses

Net opera(ing income

Less: Operating expenses

Personnel cosls

Other operaling expenses

Operating profit bcfore value Added Tar (\'AT) and Nation
Buildinl I x\ (\BT) on financirl serr icc\

Less: VA'l ancl NBT on tinancial services

Profit before taxation from operations

Less: Taration
Profit for the iear

Basic earnings p€r share (Rs.)

Dividend per share (Rs.)

2017

Rs.'000

2016
Rs.'000\ote

9

10

ll

t2

243,899

(680)

l'i() d,la

(2.r39)

4.5 99..170

(1.764.290)

2.S1S.995

( 1.620.783)

5 1.835,180 r.l r lt.2l2

6

,7

243,219 I i7,303

222,685 r 75.171

?.301.084 r.5-10.986

(236.',741) (7e.189)

2.06,1.340 1,45 I ,797

(61r.373)
(.1i6.917)

(,119.7 r )

t6s.l9i )

8

1.016.050

(230,810)

641.6ti6

( l2s.s00)

7U5.2,10

(2 s6.r 78 )

5ls,l86
(llr7.90.1)

.19 8.861

t3
t4

8.94

t.2l
5.ll7
l.l0

The Accounting policies and Notes to the Financiai Statements from pages 08 to 64 form an integral part of these Financial

Statements.

Chanered
A1'countants
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Yearcnded ll Dccember 2017

Profit for the ) ear

Other comprehensive income/ (expenses)

Other comprchcnsive incomc not 1o bc reclassificd to prolit or loss:

Actuarial losscs on defined bcnefit plan

Dcfcrrcd lax cfltct on actuarial losses

Surplus iiorn rcraluation olpropcnv.plant & cquipment

Dct'crrcd trx clfcct on surplus fiorn revaluation of' propen-v.plan t & cquipment

Other comprchensive income for the !ear,net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the )ear,net of tax

Attributable to :

Equity holdcrs ot the parent compan!,

Notc

,198,862 32 7.2lil

-15.3

34

(1,683)

471

(3, t65)
ri86

(r,2r2) (2.27e)

78.92 r

(22.098 )

-i lt 56.82-l

55,6 r r (2.2'79\

554.4'7 i rti 001

2017

Rs.'000

20t6
Rs.'000

55.1..173 115.00-l

55.1.171 -rt5.001

Thc Accounling policies and Notcs lo lhc Finincial Statements liorn pagcs 08 to 64 tbnn an intcgral part of thcsc Financi.l Srxlcrncnrs.

Chartered
AccountanlS
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Siyapatha Financc PLC
STATEMENl' OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 3l Decenrber 2017

Cash and baDk balanccs

Placenrenls \\ ith banks

Securities purchased undcr rcpurchase aureenrents

Factoring recei\ ables

Gold loan rccei\ ebles

Pauning reccivablcs

[-oan recei\ ables

Lease recei!ables

Hire purchase receivables
(llher assels

I'inancial instrunrcnts- available tbr sale

I:inancial inlestmcnts hcld h 
'nalurily

Prope(y, plant & !'quipnrcnl

Inlangible asscls

Total Assets

Liabilities
Bank o\erdraft
Due lo other customers

Debl issued and other borro\\ed funds

Other payables

Incone laralion pa)'able

Deferred taxatlon Iiabilit).
Retirement benefi t obligatrons

Total Liabilities

Shareholdcrs'lunds
Stated capiral

Statutory reservc fund

Re\alualion rescrvr

Retained eamings

Totrl Sharcholdcrs' Funds

Total t,iabilitics and Sharcholdcrs' Funds

Net asset \alue per share (Rs.)

Commitnrents and contin-qencres

l0
]I
tl
ll
1.1

35

460..194

1.162.662

1.1.Ii7.266
5 95.597

6t.257
170.088

2l.0 tl

2017

Rs.'000
2016

Rs.'000

Notc
l6
I7
l8
l9
l0
2l
22

23

25

26

2',7

28

29

,ll

197,85 3

65.699

1,200,0t

t.It99.702

777.,118

1.979.2.13

I.768.922

169.133

2.724.776

I9,t{73.470

252.000

464.9E6

56

4.303

45 5, t.10

It,25 7

113,740

t3,85 t,890
817,560

291,648

56

4,288

l58,t3t
E.489

29.11 t{).5lt0 20,790,718

.156,0Il]

9.333.622

t6.3 I0.77lt
'7.15.415

9 t.ti00
'l l r..169

3 3.161

l6
li
t3
l9

6-t5,9 t 7

I[.(D0
56.lt2l

I,672.5,15

5',7 6.915

u6.,1:2

17, ]12.2e5 I8.860.377

1.266.964

1,,178,21{5 I.910,16l
l9.s 10.580 20.790.71ri

,1,1..11

771.657
34.6 t

1,0,15.18.1

We cerlify lhat thesc Ii aocial SIalemeDIsarepresentedinconrpliancelviththerequirenlenlsofIhe('onrpaniesAclNo.7of1007

=+*
Managing Drreclor Finance

The Board ofDireclors is rcsponsible forthese Financial Slatemenrs. Signed forand on behalaofrhe Board b\.

---<- ':"'
Ch

The Accounliog policics and Noles to Ihe Financial Statements fronr pages 08 to 6.1 fomr an in

lt, februirr)' ll) l

Coldnrbo

S ,,) IJ
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c
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 3l Dcccmhcr 2017

Cspital
Rs'000

Reralua(ion
Reser\e

Rs'000

Stalulor]
Reservc Fund

Rs'000

70.059

16.163

Rctaincd
Earnings

Rs'000

t.016.071

32',7.287

( l6.l6l )

(57-750)

Total

Rs'000

t.6l t.l.l2

i21.282

(2.179)

Balance as at3l Dccembcr 2015

Profit for the ycar

Olher comprehens ivc incomc

Transfer lo Saalutory' Rescr!e Fund

Scrip Dividend paid

Balancc as at 3l Dccembcr 2016

Profil for lhe year

Other corprehensivc incomc

Transfer to Statu(ory Resene Fund

Scrip Dividend paid

37

IJ

525.000

51.975 (5.775)

576.9'/ 5 86.422 1.266.961 l.e-10.160

5 6.8:1

l7 26.5 78

t1 58.942 16.51q )

Balance as at 3l Dccrnrher 2017 635.9 t7 I I3.000 a(, \ll 1.672.311 l.J7ll.l8,1

The Accounling polrcics and Notes to the Finarrcirl St tcmenls from pages 011 tr) 6,1 li)nn an intcgral pan ol thcsr Financial Surcmcnls.

498.862

( r.212)

(26.578)

(65.491)

.198.862

55.61I

-6-
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Siyapatha Financc PLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Ycar endcd il Deccnrbcr 2017

Cash flo*s from operaling activities
Profit before taxation from operations

Note

5.2

6

8

35.2

28

29

2017

Rs.'000
2016

Rs.'000

Inlercsl expelrses

Fee & commission c,(pcnsei

Pru\'ision for impainncDt

Provision lbr stall graluily

Provision fbr depre!ialion

ADx)nisalion ol'soltrarc
(Prolir)'Loss on salc ol_motor vehicl(\
writc offofprovisions

Operating profit beforc Norking capi(al rhangcs

(lDcrcase),lDccrcasc in Lcase receit abl!\
(lncrease)/Decreasc in Hire purchflsc rcccivables

rln.r(a.(t Dccrcd.( rr Fartonng nrcrruble.
(lD.rease),/Decrease in Pa* ning ru:civables
(ln.rla.e) Dccrca.( rr G,,lJ l,,an rr\.r\ablcs
(lncrcase),/De,rreasc iD Loan recei!ablcs
(l,rcrcasrr/Dccreasc in Other assels

IncrcasL'i(Delrease) in Olhcr payablcs

Cash generated from opcrations

Intercsl paid

Graruiry paid

lncorne lax paid

Dividcnd tax paid

Net cash outflorv from opcrating activitics

Cash florr from investing actilities
Inreirm€nls in govemmenl bonds & govemmenr s(\curitics

Purchase ofpropcrly, plant and equiprnent and iDlangiblc assels

Procc'c'ds from salc ol-propeny, plaD{ and equipment

Iel cash outflorr from inrr5ling actirilies

Net cash outfloit before financing activities

Cash flolr from finanting activities
Pr,\lj(\j. frnm long trrrn lnan. SdunU/allon.
Repaymenls of long l()Dg lerm loaDs/ Sc'Jurilizali(nrs

Nct procetrds from dLlosils

Procccds from debcnturcs

Nel procceds From shorl lerm borrolvings

Net carh inooN from financing actiri(ic\

Net decrcase in cash and cash equi\alcnts

Cash & cash equivalents at lhe beginning ofthe )car
Cash and cash equivalenls at end oflhc pcriod

Analysis ofthe cash and cash equivalcnls at the end oflhe period

Cash and bank balaDc!:i (Note l6)
Placemcnts nith banks Iess than threc Donths ( Nolc l7)
Securilies purchascd under rcpurchase agrcements (Nolc l8)
Bank overdraft

785.240 5l5,lE6

1,620,183

2,t39

79,t89
6,784

42,113

7,753

39
(14,7751

2,164.290

680

236,',711

9,115

49,8t 9

6.221
( 1.7:l )

3,065,229 I,744,0115

3.850.469 2,259,271

(6.1,+3.151)

586.,{8S

10,685

(801.72 8 )

(2,014,570)
( 119.152)

122.516

(,1,675,305)

1,255,,136

(840.36,1)

11,1.7 5

(r,006,02r)
(456.791)

(64.97ri)

l31.761
( 8.1t9.5 n ) 991)

3) (3,1rJ0,721 )

l5
tl

fl,502.565)
{6,t,)5)

( 105.,109)

(5,775)
(7.r49,286) (5.000.6(,5)

12.st1.23',7)
(708 )

(58.7,19)

(6,549)

( r. r9r.t96)
t'71.414J

2.218

G, ! 14)

(2',79.0021

2,00:l
( I.165,091) (28s.1[)

(lJ.J t4,37ll) ( 5,2 t 5,7 7IJ )

5,075,000

G.75 7,50.1)

5,75 1.2.13

1,000,000

(225,000)

7.8,11.719 5.195.790

3,3,16,1s0
(3.20.1.6is )

t.054.101

2,500.000

499.791

(570,639)

478,178

(89,9ti8)

568,166
(92,46r ) 47ti.178

297,858

65,699

l69,lll

(1s6.013)
769_ll9

(-160.,191)

l)

,nd Noles l() rhc FinancialSlatemcnts fiom prgcs 08 to 6.{ tonn an intcgralprn oflhesc Finan.ial Slalemrnls

Chartered
Accounlants

Thc
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Siyapatha Finance PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended i I Dccember 2017

CORPOR.\TE I}.' FOR\I,{TIO\1

l.l General

Siyapatha Finance PI.C ("The Company"). fornrerly knoun as Siyapatha Finance Limited is a domiciled.
Public t-imited Liability Company incorporatcd in Sri Lanka on 03 March 2005 under the Companies Acr
No. l7 of 1982. The Company was re-registered under the Companies Act No.07 of 2007. It is a Licensed
Financc Company under the Finance Business Act No.42 of 2011 and amendments thereto. The registered
oflce of the Company is located at No.1 10. Sir James Pieris Ma\\'atha. Colombo 02. The principal place of
business is located at. No.46ll2. Nawam Mawatha. Colombo 02.

The debcntures ofthc (lompany rvcre initially listed on the Colombo Stock Exchange on 2 January 2015.

Thestafl'strengthoftheCompanyasat3lDecenrber20lTuas540(390asat31 Dccc'mber20l6).

1.2 Principal Activities and Nature ofOperations

The Company providcs a comprchcnsive rangc of financial senices encompassing acceptin.q clcposits and
issue ofdebt instruments, providing F'inance I-ease, Hire Purchase, Vehicle Loan Facilities, Monsage Loans,
Gold Loan. Debt Factoring, Revolving Loans and Business,rl'ersonal Loans.

1.3 Parent []nterprise and Ultimatc Parent Enterprise

The Company's parent undertaking i ultimate parent and the controlling party is Sampath Bank PI-C. rvhich
is incorporated in Sri [-anka.

1.4 Directors'ResponsibilittStatement

The Board of Directors is responsible for these Iinancial Statements as pcr the provisions ofthe Companies
Act No.07 of2007 and the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRS/ LKAS).

1.5 Date of Authorization

The Financial Statemcnts ofthe Cornpany for thc year endcd 3l December 2017 werc authorized lbr issue
by the Board ofDirectors in accordance with the resolution dated 20 February 2018.

Chanered
Accountants i

r-t&Y
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended I I December 2017

2. BASIS OF PRUPARATIOF-

2.1 Statement of Compliance

'I he Financial Statements ofthe Company (Statcment ofFinancial Position, lncome Statement. Statemenr of
Comprehensive Income. Statement ofChanges in F-quity. Statement ofCash Irlows together with Accounting
Po licies and Notes) as at 3 I December 201 Tare prcpared in accordance rvith Sri I.anka Accounting Standards
(SI-FRSs & LKASs) as Iaid dou n by the Institulc of Chartered r\ccountants of Sri Lanla and in compliancc
u,ith the requirc'nents ofthe Companies Act No. 7 of2007.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

'I he Financial Statcments ofthe Company have been prepared in Sri Lanka Rupees on a historical cost basis.
exccpt fbr the following items in the Statement of Financial Position.

. Available for sale investments are measured at fair value

. Liabilities for defined benefit obligations are recognised as the present value of the defined benefit
obligation.

. Freehold land uhich is measured at cost at the time of acquisition subsequently measured at
revalued amounts, which are the fair values at the date of revaluation.

2.3 Functional and Presentation Currencv

The financial stalcments are prescnted in Sri Lankan Rupees (Thousands). which is also thc Company's
1'unctional and prcsentation currency (except othcrwise indicated).

2.1 Presentation of Financial Statements

The Company presents its statement of financial position broadly grouped by nature and listed in an order
that reflects their relative liquidity and maturily pattem. An analysis regarding recovery or settlement within
12 months after thc reporting date (current) and more than l2 months after thc reporting date (non <unentl
is presented in Notc.l2.

2.5 Nlatcrialitl and Aggregation

ln compliance $ ith LKAS 0l on Prcsentatiort <t/'['ittancial Statemctttr. each nratcrial classof similaritems is

prescnted separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions are presented

separately, unless they are immaterial.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are otl\ct and the net amount reponed in lhe Statemenl of Financial
Position only u,hcn there is a lcgally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an

intention to settle on a net basis. or to realize the assets and se(le the liability simultaneously. Income and

expcnses are not oll-.set in the income statement unless required or permitted by any Accounting Standard or
interpretation and as specifically disclosed in thc Accounting Policies.

Comparative Information

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company with those of the previous financial
year in accordance with LKAS 0l Prese tation of Financial Statements.

infbrmation is re-classilled sherever necessarl to conlbrnr to the current \ear'\

Chartered
Accountanls

2.6

l'he

-9-
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI- STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l Decembcr 2017

2.7 Ei'ents After the Reporting Date

All material events after the reporting date have bccn considercd where appropriate adjustnrents or
disclosures are made in respective Note 44 to the Financial Statements.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUI-Th*G JUDGMENTS. ES'TINIATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of Financial Statements of the Company in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards requires the management to nrakejudgments. estimates and assumptions thal affect the application
of accounting policies and thc reported amounts ofasscts. liabilities. income and expenses. Actual results
may differ fronr these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounling estimates
are recognized in the period in \\,hich the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

1 he most significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies
that have most significant ell-ect on the amounts recognized in the llnancial statements of the (iompany are
as tbllo*s.

Coing Concern

The Company's management has made an assessment of its ability to continue as a going conccm and is
satisfied thal it has the rcsources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. I.-urthermore.
nranagement is not aware ol any material uncertainties that may casl significant doubt upon lhe Companv s

ability to conlinue as a going concern and does not intend eithcr to liquidate or to ceasc ,lperations.
Therefore, the Iinancial statements continuc to be preparcd on the going concem basis.

Useful Lifc-time of the Propert\'. Plant, Equipmcnt and Intangible Assets

'Ihe Company reviews the rcsidual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation and amortization of
l'ropeny. Plant. Equipment and lntangiblc Assets at each reponing date. Judgemenl of the management is

exercised in the estimation of these r,alues. rates. methods and hence they are sub-ject to uncenaint),.

iii, Impairment Losses on Loans and Receivables (I'inance Leascs, Hire Purchases, Vehicle Loans,
Factoring, Mortgage l,oans, Revolving Loans, Business/Personal Loans and Gold Loans)

the Company rcrieus its individually significant loans and ad\ances at each Statement-o 1-- l- inanc ial
Position date to assess u,hethcr an impairDrcnt loss should be recorded in the incomc statement. ln panicular.
management's .judgement is required in the estimation of the amount and timing ol-future cash llows u,hen
dctcrmining thc impairment loss. These eslimates are based on assumptions about a number ol t-actors and
actual results may differ. resulting in futurc changes to thc allouancc.

Loans and advances that havc been assesscd individually and found not to be impaired and all indiridualll
insignificant loans and advances are thcn assessed collectively, in groups of assets with similar risk
characte stics. to determine u,hether provision should be made due to incurred loss cvents for wlrich there rs

objectire evidence. but the cflecls of$tich are not yet c\.ident. 1he collectire assessment takes account of
data lrom the loan portfolio (such also an lype. asset type and past due status etc.. and judgemenls on the
ellcct of concentrations of risks and economic data including lelels of unemployment, consumer prices
indices, interesl rates, exchange rates).lmpairment of loans and advances is discussed in detail under Note 19

lo 24 to the Financial Statements.

.c-iaYOU

T.

Accounlanls/,1

coroNiB
t
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Siyapatha Finance PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l December 1017

iv I'axatiorr

Thc Company is subject to income tax and judgement is required to determine the total pror ision for current.
dclcrred and other taxes due to llre uncertainties that exist with respect to the interpretation of the applicable
tax laws, at the timc ofpreparation ofthese Financial Statements.

Further, deferred tax assets are recognised in respect oftax losscs to the extent that it is probable that future
raxable profit rvill be available against which thc losses can be utilised. Judgemcnt is required to determinc
thc amount of delened tax assets that can be recognised. based upon the likely timing and lcrel of futurc
taxable profits, together !r'ith future lax-planning strategies.

The cost of Dellned Benellt Pcnsion Plan is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions which may differ frorn actual devclopnrents in the future. These
include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the
complexity of the valuation. the underlying assumptions and its long tenn nature. a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitil'c to changes in lhese assumptions. All assunlptions are revic\\'ed at cach
reportin.e date.

ln determining the appropriate discount rate, nranagement considers the interest ratcs of Sri Lanka
(;ovemment bonds with extrapolated maturities corresponding to the expccted duration of the defincd
benefit obligation. The mortalily rate is based on publicly a!ailable mortalily tables. Future salarv increases
are based on expected future inllation rates and expected future salary increase rate for the Conrpanl.

vi Commitments and Contingencies

All discernible risks are accountcd fbr in detcrmining the amount of all knorvn liabilitics. Contingent
liabilities are possible obligations \\'hose existence u,iil be confirmed only by uncenain future events or
present obligations \\'here the transfer of economic benefit is not probable or cannot be reliablv measured.
Contingent liabililics are not recognized in the Statement of Financial Position but are discloscd unless thel
are remote. Details of commitments and contingencies are given in Note 43 to thc Financial Statements.

vii Fair Value of Firancial Instruments

Thc determination of fair valuc of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded on the Statement ol'
Financial Position fbr rvhich therc is no observable market pricc are determined using a variety of valuation
techniques that include the use of mathematical models. The valuation of financial instrument is described in
Note 40 to the Financial Statemcnts. The Company measures fair ralue using the fair \alue hierarchy that
rellects the significance of input used in making measurements. The fair ralue hierarchy is also gir,'en in
Note 40 to the Financial Statements.

viii l'inancial ,rrssets and Financial Liabilitics Classification

The Company's accounting policies provide scopc for assets and liabilities to be classified. at inception in to
diflcrent accounting categories. The classification of financial instrument is giren in Note l5 "Analysis of
Financial Instrumcnts by Measurement Basis".

ir Fair yalue of Properg-, plant & Equipment

The free hold land of the Company is reflected at fair value at thc date of revaluation less any accumulated
depleciation and impairment losscs. The Company engages independent valuation specialists to determine
fair value of free hold land in terms of Sri [-anka Accounting Standard SLFRS 13. (Fair Valuc
Measurement). The details of licehold land including methods of valuation are gi\en in Nole 28 to thc
Financial Statements.

, 1 EYoLI

Chartered
Accounlanls

cor
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 Dcccrnber 2017

SU}I\IARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOL\TI}-(; POLICIES4

The accounting policies set out below have becn consistently to all periods presented in these Financial
Statemenls- unless otherwise indicated.

1.1 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities Initial Recognition and Subsequent Nleasurement

4.1.1 Date of Recognition

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised on the tradc date, i.e., the date that the Company
becomes a party to the conlractual provisions of thc instrumcnt. This includes 'regular rvay trades'.
purchases or sales of linancial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generall)
established by regulation or convention in the markel place. Those trades are initially recognized on the
setllement date.

4.1.2 Recognition and Initial Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

The classification of financial assets and financial liabilities at initial recognition depends on their purposc
and characteristics and the management s intenlion in acquiring thcm. All Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities arc measured initially at their f'air ralue plus transaction costs thal are directlv attributable
acquisition or issue of such financial instruments except in the case of financial assets and financial
liabilities recorded at lair valuc through profit or krss as per Sri l-anka Accounting Standard LKAS 39 on
'Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement'.

'Dal l' profit or loss

When the transaction price diff-ers from the fair value of other observable current markct transactions in the
same instrument. or based on a valuation technique whose yariables include only data from observable
markets, thc Company immediatcly recognises the difference betwccn the transaction price and fair value (a
'Day l' profit or loss) in the Income Statement over the tenor ofthe llnancial instrument using the elTectivc
interest rate method.

4.1.3 Classification and Subsequent Nleasurement of l'inancial Assets

At inccption. a financial asset is classified under one ofthe follorving categories.
a) Financial assets at liair Value through prollt or loss (FVTPI ):

Financial assets held for trading
Financial asses- Designated at fair value through profit or loss

Loans & Receivables (L&R)
Held to Nlaturity (HTM) Financial assets

Financial assets ayailable for sale

The Company determines thc classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. The classiticalion
depends on the purpose fbr which the investments u,ere acquired or originated and baseci on the Company's
ability to hold.

Subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification

a) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets at fair ralue lhrough profit or loss include financial assets held fbr trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition at fair ralue through profit or loss.

The Company does not have flnancial assets under this category

b)
c)
d)
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year endecl 3l December 2017

b) l-inancial Assets Available for Sale

[]inancial Assets available for salc include equity securities. Equity investmcnts classified as available lor
sale are those rvhich are neither classified as held for trading nor designated at fair \,alue through profit or
loss.

1-he Company has not designated any loans or receivables as available for sale

After initial measurement. available lbr sale llrlancial inYestments are subsequcntl_v measured at f'air \alue

tJnrealised gains or losses are rccognized directly in equity (Other Comprehensive Income) in the 'Available
tbr Sale Reserve'. When the investment is disposed of. the cumulative gain or loss previously rccognised in
equity is recognised in the lnconrc Statement in 'Other Operating Income'. Whcn the Company holds nrore
than one in\estmcnl in the samc security. they are deemed to be disposed of on a first-in llrsrout basis.
lnterest earned n hilst holding arailable lor sale llnancial investnrents is reponed as interest income using the
el)ective interest rate (EIR).

Dividends earned whilst holding available 1br sale financial investments arc recognised in the inconrc
slalcment as Othcr operating inconre $'hen the right of the paymcnt has bcen cstablished. l hc losses arisinc
liom impairment of such inrestments are recognised in the Income Statemcnt in 'impairmcnt charges lbr
loans and other losses' and remored from the Available for Sale Reserve.

Currently, the Company has recorded its non- quoted equity investments classified as available for sale
financial instruments at cost less impairment il-any. The details of availablc lbr sale financial assets arc
giren in note 26 to lhe Financial Statements.

c) Held to Maturity Financial Assets

Held to Maturity Financial assets are non- derivative financial assets rvith lixcd or determinable payments
and fixed maturilies. rvhich the company has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. This includes
investment in got ernment securities.

Al-ter the initial measurement, held to maturity financial instruments are subsequently measured at amoftised
cost using the EIR, less impairment. Amonised cost is calculaled by taking into account any discount or
prcmium on acquisition and fecs that are an intcgral part of the I:lR. TIle amortisation is included in 'lnterest
lncome in the Income Statement. The losses arising from impaimrent of such investments are recognised in
the Income Statement in'impairment charges lbr loans and othcr losses'.

lf the Company wcre to sell or reclassify more than an insignificant amount of Ileld to Malurity investments
belbrc maturity (other than in cenain specific circumstances) the entire category \,ould be rainted and would
be reclassified as available lbr sale. Fu(hermorc. the Company s,ould be prohibited fiom classifying any
flnancial assets as held to maturity during the fbllorving two years. The details of HTM financial inlestments
are given in Note 27 to Financial Statements.

d) Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables include non-derivative financial assets \r'ith fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market, other than:

2 Those that the Company intends to sell immediately in tlre near term and those that. upon initial
recognition. designates as fair value through profit or loss

,. Those that the Company. upon initial recognition. designates as ar,ailable for sale
,. Those for rvhich the Company ma) not recover subslantially all of its initial investments. other than

because of credit deterioration
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Siyapatha Finance Pl-C
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l December 2017

Atler initial measurement, 'Loans and Receivables' are subsequently measured at amortised cost using thc
EIR. less allouancc for impairnrent. Amortised cost is calculated by taking in 10 account any discount or
prenrium on acquisition and lbcs and costs that are an integral pan of the EIR. 'l he amonisation is included
in 'lnterest Income in the lncome Statemenl. The losses arising front inrpairment arc recognised in
impairment chargcs for loans and receivables 'in the lncome Stalement.

Loans and Receivables consist ol'cash and bank balances, securities purchased under repurchasc agreements,
factoring receivables. lease receivables. hire purchase receivablcs. loan receivables. gold loan rcceilables
and other assets.

Cash and Rank balances

Cash and bank balances comprise cash in hand. balances rvith banks. loans at call and at shon notice that are
subjcct to an insignificant risk ol changes in thcir lair r alue and are used by the Company in rhe managenrent
ol its short term commitments. Details of cash and bank balances are sircn in Note l6 to Financial
Statements.

4.1.1 Classification and Subsequent Ileasurement of Financial Liabilities

At the inception the Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities. Accordingly. financial
liabilities are classifled as:

(i) Financial liabilities at Fair Value though Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
a) Financial Iiabilities held for trading
b) Financial liabilities designated at fair !'alue through profit or loss

(ii) Financial liabilities at amonised cost

The subsequent mcasurement of financial liabilitics depends on their classification

I'inancial Liabilitics at Fair Yaluc Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

Financial Liabilities at FVTPI include financial liabilities held lbr trading anci financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition at t'air value through profit or loss. Subsequent to initial recognition. financial
liabilities at FVlPL are fair value. and changes therein recognized in Income Statement.

a) Financial Liabilities held for Trading

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading ifthey are acquired principally for the purpose ofselling
or repurchasing in the near term or holds as a part of the pontblio that is managed together lbr shoft term
prolit or position taking. This category includes derivative llnancial instruments entered in to by the
Company rvhich are not designated as hedging instruments in the hedge relationships as defincd by the Sri
Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS 39 on Financial Instrumcnts: Recognition and Measuremt:nts.

b) Financial l-iabilities designated at Fair Valuc through prolit or loss

1-he Company designates financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in the following
circumstances.

Such designation eliminates or significantly reduces measurement or recognition in consistency that
would otherwise arise from measuring the liabilities.

The liabilities are a pan ofgroup offinancial liabilities. flnancial assets or both. which are managed

and their performance e\aluated on a f'air value basis. in accordance \\'ith the documented risk
managenrent or investnrent strateg).

The liability contains one or more embedded derivatives that signitlcantly modity the cash flows
that would othen,ise have been required under the contract.

The Compan) has oor designated an_v- financial liabilities upon initial recognition as llnancial liabilitrcs

l.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ycar ended 31 December 2017

ii. Financial Liabilities at Amortised Cost

Financial Instruments issued by thc Company that are not designatcd at lair value through profit or loss. are

classified as Ilnancial liabilities at amoftised cost under 'bank overdraft . 'due to other customers', 'debl

issued and other borrowed funds' and'other payables' as appropriate. where the substancc ofthe contractual
arrangentent results in the Company having an obligation either to delivcr cash or another linancial asset to lhc
holder. or to satisfy the obligation other than bv thc exchange of a fixcd amount of cash or another financial
assets for a flxed number ofo*.n cquity shares at anronised cost using I:lR method.

After initial rccognition. such financial liabilities are substantially measured at amonised cost using the I:lR
method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on the issue and costs

that are inlegral pan of the IllR. The EIR amorlisation is included in 'interest expenscs' in the Inconrc
Statement. Gains and losses are recognized in the Income Statement rvhcn the liabilities are derecognised as

u ell as through the EIR amonisation process.

Currently. thc Compan! has recorded Debt issued and other borro$'ecl Iunds as Financial I iabilities at
Amortised Cost in the form of term Ioans. shon ternr loans, debentures. conrmercial papers and securitizations

,1.1.5 Reclassification of Financial Asscts

Reclassiflcation is at the discrction of managentcnl in accordance rrith Sri Lanka Accounting Standard'
LKAS 39 on I'inancial lnstruments. and is determined on an instrument bv instrument basis.

The Company has not reclassifled any financial assets during the year.

4.1.6 Derecognition of Financial Asscts and Financial Liabilities

(i) Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part ofa financial asset or part ofa group of similar financial assets)
is derecognised when:

. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired

. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flous from the asset or has assumed an

obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass

through' arrangement and either:

/ The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset
Or

r' The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and re'w,ards of
the asset. but has transferred control of the asset

On derecognition of a financial asset. the diff'crence betu,een thc carrying amount of the asset and

consideration received and any cumulative gain or loss that has been recognised is rccognised in profit or
loss.

When the Cionrpany has transfcred its righls to receile cash flous from an asset or has entered into a pass

through arrangentent. and has neither transferred nor retained subslantially all ofthe risks and reuards ofthe
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent ol the Company's continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transf'ened
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflccts the rights and obligations that the

Company has retained.

Continuing inr olr ement thal lakes the form o1'a guarantee o\ er the transttrred asset is measured at the lo\\ cr
of the original carrying amc,unt of the asset and the nraximum anrount of consideration that the Conrpan_"-

could be uired to repay
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTIIS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l December 2017

(ii) FinancialLiabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires.

Where an existing financial liability is rcplaced by another from the same lender on substantially differcnt
terms. or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified. such an exchange or modificalion rs

treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a nerv Iiability. The difference
between the carrying value ofthe original tinancial liability and the consideration paid is recognised in protit
or loss.

4.1.7 Determination of lair Value

Fair value is the pricc that would be reccived to sell an assel or paid to transl'er a liability in an orderly
transaction betwccn market participants at the measurement datc. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

-In the principal market for thc asset or liability, or
-In the absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market lbr the asset or Iiability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

'[he fair l'alue of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market panicipants u ould use

u hen pricing the asscl or liability. assuming that market panicipants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-tlnancial asset takes into account a market panicipant's ability to gencrate
economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best usc or by selling it to anothcr market panicipant
that would use the asscl in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriale in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value. maximising the use ofrelcrant obsenable inputs and minimising the
use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which f'air value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows. based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

-Level I Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active nrarkets for identical assets or liabilities
-Level 2 Valuation techniques for u'hich the lowest lcrel input that is significant to the fair value
measuremenl is directly or indirectly obsen'able
-Level 3 Valuation techniques for which the lowest le!el input that is significant to the fair \.aluc
measuremcnt is unobservable

F'or assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statcments on a recurring basis, the Conrpany
determines whetlrcr transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is signit'icant to the t'air !alue measurement as a uhole) at the cnd of
each reponing period.

The disclosure offair value offinancial instruments is disclosed in Note 40 to the Financial Statements.
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL SI'NTEMENTS
Year ended I I December 2017

4.1.8 Impairment of l'inancial Assets

'I he Company assesses at each reponing date. \vhether there is any ob.jectir e er idence that a linancial asset

or a group of llnancial assets is impaired. A linancial asset or a group of flnancial assets are deemed to be
impaired if, and only if, there is objective e\idence of impairment as a result ol'one or more cvents that have
occurred after thc initial recognition ofthe asset (an 'incurred loss event') and lhat loss event (or events) has

an impact on the estimated future cash flo}'s ofthe financial assel or the group o[financial assets that can be
reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include: indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers are experiencing
significant financial difficulty; the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
rcorganisation default or delinquency in interesl or principal payments: and where observablc data indicates
that there is nreasurable decrease in the estimaled future caslr llous. such as changes in arrcars or economic
conditions that correlate \\ith defaults.

(i) l'inancial Assets carried at Amortised Cost

a) Individuall.v assessed Loans and Rcceivables-l'actoring and Loans

Thc criteria used 1o determine that there is such objective evidence includes:

- known cash flow difficulties experienced by the borrower:
past due contractual payments ofeither principal or interest;

- breach of loan covenants or conditions:
the probability that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial

realisation: and
Significant downgrading in credit rating by an external credit raring agency

For those loans where objective evidence of impairment exists, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference betwecn the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated futurc cash flows
(excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in Income
Statement.

The impairment allowances on individually significant accounts are reviewed more regularly rvhen
circumstances require. This normally encompasscs re-assessment of the enforceability of any collateral held
and the timing and amount ofactual and anticipated receipts. Indiridually asscssed impairment allouances
are only released when there is reasonable and objective evidence of a reduction in the established loss
estimate.

b) Collectivell assessed Loans and Receivables

Charlered
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For financial assets carried at amortised cost (such as loans and advances to customers as wcll as held to
maturity investments), the Company first assesses individually whether objcctive evidence of impairment
exists fbr financial assets that arc individually significant. or collectively tbr financial assets that are nol
individually si gnifi cant.

Impairment is assessed on a collecti!e basis in two circumstances:

- to cover losses which have been incurred but have nat yet been identified on loans subject to
individual assessment; and

for homogeneous groups of loans that are not considered individually significant.

I



Siyapatha Financc PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANC{A,L STATEMEI.\TS
Year ended I I December 20I 7

lncurred but not yct identified impairment

Indir.idually assessed loans for u,hich no evidence of loss has been specifically identified on an individual
basis are grouped rogether according to their credit risk characteristics for the purpose of calculating an

estimated collective loss. This reflects impairment losses that the Company has incurred as a rcsult of events
occurring before the reporting date, which the Company and the Group ate not able to identify on an

individual loan basis, and that can be reliably estimated. These losses will only be individually identified in
thc tlture. As soon as information becomes available which identifies losses on individual loans rvithin thc
group. those loans are removed lrom the group and assessed on an indir idual basis for impairment.

1'he collective impairment allowance is determined after taking into account

historical Ioss experience in ponfolios of similar credit risk: and
management's experienced judgment as to u,hether current econonric and credit conditions are

such that the actual level of inherent losses at the balance sheet date is likely to be greater or less

lhan rhar \uggesled b1 hrstorical erperience.

Ilomogeneous groups of Loars and Advances

Statistical methods are used to detcrmine intpairment losses on a collecti\ e basis lor homogencous groups of
loans. Losses in these groups of loans are recorded on an individual basis rvhen individual loans are written
off, at which point they are removed from the group.

- When the group of loan by nature short term. the company use net flow rate method

Under this nlethodology the moVement in the outstanding balance of customers in to bad categories
over thc periods are used to estimate the amount of loans that rvill eventually be written off as a
result 01'lhe events occurring before the balance sheet date which the (iroup is not able to identif_v
on an individual loan basis and that can be reliablv estinrated.

Under the methodology, loans are grouped inlo ranges according to the number of days in arrears and
statistical analysis is used to estimate the likelihood that loans in each rangc will progress through thc
various stages ofdelinquency. and ultimately prove irrecoverable.

Current economic conditions and ponfolio risk factors are also evaluated rvhen calculating the appropriate
levcl ofallou,ance required corering inherent loss.

Thcse additional macro and ponlblio risk factors may include:
- recent loan portfolio growth and product mix,
- unemployment rates. Gross Domestic Production (GDP) growth. inflation
- exchange rates. interest rates
- changes in govemment laws and regulations

c) Write-off of Loans and Advanccs

Loans (and the related impairment allowance accounts) are normally \\ritten off. either panially or in full.
when there is no realistic prospect ofrecovery. Where loans are secured, this is generally after receipt ofany
proceeds lrom the realisalion ofrccurity.

d) Rcnegotiated Loans

Where possible. thc Compan!' seeks to restruclure loans rather than to take possession ofcollateral. This ma!
involve extending the payment a,Tangements and the agreement ol'neir loan conditions. Once thc terms ha\c
been renegotiated. any impairment is nreasured using the original Effective Intercst Rate (ElR) as calculated
belbre the modiUcation of terms and the loan is no longer considered past ciuc. Managenren( continually
rer ir'$,s renegotiated loans to cnsurc lhat all crileria are mel and that future pa)mcnts are Iikely to occur. The

b-jrct to an indir idual or collective impaimr.nt assessnrent. calculated using the loan's
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ycar ended 3l December 2017

c) Reversals of impairmcnt

lf the amount of an inlpairnrent loss dccreases in a subscqucnt period. and the decrease can be related
objectirely to an event occurring after thc impairment rvas recognised. the excess is written hack by reducing
the loan impairment allowance account accordingiy. The $'rite-back is recognised in the incomc statement.

i. Available for Sale Financial Investments

For available for sale financial investments. the Company assesses at each reporting date u,hether there is
objective evidence that an investment is inrpaired.

In the case ofequity investments classified as available for sale, objective el'idence rvould also include a
'significant' or 'prolonged' decline in the lair value of the investment below its cost. 

-l 
he Company treats

'significant 'generally as 207o and 'prolonged' generally as greater than six rnonths. Where thcre is evidence
of impairment. the cumulative loss measured as the dilference benveen the acquisition cost and the current
fair raluc. less any impairment loss on that investment pre',iously recognised in the incomc statement is
removed lrom equity and recognised in thc income statement. lmpairment losses on equily investments are
not reversed through the income statement; increases in the fair value alier impairment are recognised in
other comprehensive income.

ii. IIeld to Maturity Financial Assets

An impairment loss in respect of held to maturity financial assets rneasured at amonised cost is calculated as

the diflirence between its carrying amount and the prescnt value of llture cash flows discounted at thc
asset's original EIR and is recognised in profit or loss. Intcrest on impaired assct continues lo bc recogniscd
through thc unwinding of discount. When a subsequenl event caused thc amount of impairment loss to
decreasc. the decrease in impairment loss is rer ersed through profit or loss.

4.1.9 Offsettirg l-inancial Assets and Liabilitics

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reportcd in the Statenrent of Financial
Position if. and only il there is a currently enforceable legal right to offiet the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis. or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. This is nor
generally the case \,''ith master netting agreements, therefbre. the related assets and Iiabilities are presented
gross in the Stalement of Financial Position.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under LKAS, SLFRS. or for gains
and losscs arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the group s trading activitl.

4.2 Finance ard Operating Lcase

The determination of u'hether an arrangement is a lease or it contains a lease. is based on the substance of
the arrangement and requires an assessment of \r'hether the fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the
use ofa specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset.

Fioance l,case

Agreemenls rvhich transl'er to counterparlies substantially all the risks and reu,ards incidental to the

o*nership ofassets. but not necessarily lcgal title. are classified as finance leases. When tlrc Company is a

lessor under finance leascs the amounts due under the leases, after deduction of unearned charges. are

included in 'Lease Receivable''. The finance income reccivable is recogniscd in 'Net interesl income' over
the periods ofthe leases so as to give a constant rate ofretum on the net investnrent in the leascs-

1S$
CN;

C I

-19-i.)





Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO TI]E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended I I I)eccnrber 201 7

Revaluation Model

The Conrpany applies thc rc\ aluation model to the entire class of fieehold land and buildings. Such
propenies are carried at a rcralued amount. being the fair !alue at the date ofrelaluation less any subsequent

accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairmenl losses. Freehold land and buildings ofthe
Company are revalued every three years or more frequently if the fair valucs are substantially different fronr
carrying amounts to ensure tlrat the carrying amounts do not differ from the fair 

"'alues 
at thc reporting datc.

The Conrpany has revalued its freehold land and buildings during the year 2017 and details of thc
re'"aluation are gi\en in Note 28 to the Irinancial Statements.

On rel'aluation of an asset. any increase in the carrying amount is recognised in 'Other comprehensirc
income 'and accumulated in equity. under revaluation reserve or used kr reYerse a previous revaluation
decrease relating to the same asset, which was charged to the lncome Statement. In these circumstances. tlrc
increase is recognised as income to the extent ofthe pre',ious write doun. Any decrease in the carrying
amount is recognised as an cxpense in thc Income Statemcnt or debited to the other comprchensive income
to the extcnt ofany credit balance existing in the capital resene in respect ofthat asset.

The decrease recognised in other conrprehensive income rcduces the amount accumulatecl in equity under
capital reserves. Any balance remaining in the revaluatior reserve in respect of an assct is transferred
directly to retained eamings on retirement or disposal oflhe assct.

lt. Subsequ€nt Cost

The subsequent cost of replacing a conrponent of an item ol-propeny. plant and equipnrenl is recognised in
the carrying amount of thc item if it is probable that the luture economic benefits embodicd within that parl
rvill llorv to the Company and its cost can be reliabll'nreasured. The costs of the day to day senicing of
propenl. plant and equipment are charged to the lncome Statcment.

iii. Repairs and \Iaintenance

Repairs and nraintenance are charged to the profit or loss during the financial period in uhich thel arc
incurred. -[he 

cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the assets whcn it is probable
that future economic benetlts in excess ol-the most recently assessed standard of performance of the existing
assets will flow to the Company and the renovation replaces an identifiable part of the asset. Major
reno\alions are deprecialcd during the rcmaining usef'ul lif'c ofthe related asset.

iv. Capital \l'ork -in -Progress

Capital work in progress is stated at cost. It would be transl'erred to the relevant asset when it is available lbr
use. i.e. when it is in thc location and condition necessary lbr it to be capable ofoperating in the manner
intended by management. Capilal u'ork in progress is slated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Borron ing Costs

As per Sri Lanka Accounting Standard- I-KAS 23 on 'Borrowing Costs'. the company capitalizes the
borrowing costs that are directly attributablc to acquisition. construction or production ofqualifying assets as

pan ofthe cost of the asset. A qualifying asset is an assct rvhich takes a substantial period of time to get

ready for its intended use or sale. Other bonowing costs are recognised in the profit or loss in the period in
which thev occur.
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Siyapatha Finance PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI- STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l Dcccmber 2017

|i. De-recognition

Propcny. plant and equipment is derecognis.d on disposal or when no f'uture econonric bcnefits are expectcd
from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition ofthe asset (calculated as thc dill'erence between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of llre asset) is recognised in 'Other operating income' in thc
income statcment in the year the asset is derecogniscd.

Upon disposal. any revaluation resen'e relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred to retained
eamings.

vii. Depreciation

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss on a straight line basis ovcr the estimated usel'ul lir.es ofeach part
of an item of property. plant &equipment since this method most closely reflects thc expected pattem ol'
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset.

The rates ofdepreciations based on the estimated useful lives are as follows

Categor\ of Asset I'eriod of Depreciation
20r1 2016

Olfice Equipment 15.00 % p.a 15.00 % p.a
Computer Equipment 16.61'l' p.a 16.61To p.a
Fumiture and Fittings 15.00% p.a 15.00% p.a.

Motor Vehicles
Bicycles)

(except Motor 12.50%o p.a 12.50o/o p.a.

Motor Bicycles 2O.00'/" p.a 20 .00'/o p .a.

Fixtures 20.00"1, p.a 20.00% p.a

vut. Change in Estimates

The asset's residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviervcd. and adjusted il'
appropriate. at each financial ycar end.

The asset's residual values, useful liyes and methods of depreciation are re"'ierved. and adjusted if
appropriate. at each financial year end.

,1.4 Intangible Assets

The Company's intangible assets include the value ofcomputer software

Basis of Recognition

An intangible asset is recogniscd only when its cost can be mcasurcd reliably and it is probable that thc
expecled f'uture economic bcnclits that are attributable to it u'ill llo\\' 1() the Con]pany in accordance $ ith thc
Sri Lanka Accounting Standard I.KAS 38 on lntangible assets.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cos1. The cost of intangible assets

acquired in a business combination is their l'air value as at thc date of acquisition. Follou,ing initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cosl less any accumulated amorlisation and accumulatcd
impairment losses if any.

ii. Subsequent llxpenditure

iture on lntangible Asiet is capitalized only when it increases the t'uture econonric
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Siyapatha Finance PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2017

iii. l.lseful Economic life, Amortization and Impairment

'I he useful lives of intangiblc assets are assessed to be cither finite or indetinite.

Inlangible assets with finite lives are amortised over lhe useful economic Iife. The amortisation period and
the amortisation method for an intangible asset $,ith a finite useful lif'e are rer ie\\'cd at least at each financial
year-end. Changes in the expected usef'ul life or the expected pattcm of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or nlethod, as

appropriate, and they are trcated as changes in accounting estimates. The amonisation expense on intangible
assets u'ith finite lives is recognised in the income statement in thc expense cale.gory consistcnt \\'ith the
function ofthe intangible asset.

lv. AmortizatioD

Amonisation is calculated using the straight line method to write do\r'n the cost of intangible assets to their
residual \alue o!er their estinrated useful life as follows:

The Class of Intangible Assets Useful l,ifr: Amortisation llcthod

Computer soltware .1 Years Straight line method

The unamortized balances ol'lntangible assets with finite lives are rcviewed for impairment whenever there
is an indication for impairment and recognised in profit or loss to thc extent that they are no longer probable
o1'being recovcred from the expected future benefits.

Dcrecognition

Intangible assets are derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benelits are expected from thelr
use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset. Calculaled as the difi'erence bet\r'een the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amounl ofthe asset) is recognised in the profit or loss in the ycar the asset
is derecognised.

4.5 Impairment of non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses u'hether there are any indicators of impairment for an asset or a cash-generating unil
at each reporting date or more frequently, if events or changes in circumstances necessitate to do so. This
requires the estimation ofthe 'value in use' ofsuch individual assets or the cash-gencrating units. Estimating
value in use requires management to nrake an estimate ofthe expected future cash flows from the asset or the
cash-generating unit and also to select a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the presenl t.alue of the
relevant cash florvs. These estimates about expected future cash florvs and discount rates arc subject to
uncenainty.

4.6 Dividend Patable

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as a Iiability and deducted in equity when they are
recommendcd and declared by the Board ofDirectors and approved by the shareholdcrs.

Dividends for the year that arc approved alier the reponing date are disclosed as an event after the reporting
date in accordance u,ith the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard LKAS l0 on 'Events after the reponing
period'.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAT'EMENTS
Year ended I I December 2017

1-7 Retirement Benefit Obligations

i. Defined Benefit Plan - GratuitY

All the cmployecs of the company are eligible for gratuity under the Payment of Gratuity Act No. l2 of
1983, at the rate ol'one halfofthe Gross Salary applicable to the last month ofthe financial year in which the
employment is terminated or resigned. for each year of complcted service. for those who have se^ed in
excess of 5 years.

The Conrpany measures the present value of the promised retirement benetlts for gratuitl, which is a defined
benefit plan rvith the advice ofan independent professional actuary using projected unit credit actuarial cost
method as requircd by Sri Lanka Accounting Standard LKAS 19 on "Employee Benefits''.

The item is stated under other liabilitics in the Statement ofFinancial Posrtron

Recognition of Actuarial Gains and Losses
The Company recognises the total actuarial gains and losses that arise in calculating lhe Compan),'s
obligation in respect ofthe plan in Other Comprehensive lncome during the period in u'hich it occurs.

Interest Cost
lnterest cost is the expected increase due to interest during the period in the present value of the planned
liabilities because the benefits are one year closer to settlement.

Funding Arrangements
The Gratuity liability is not extemally funded

Defined Contribution Plansll

The Company also contributcs defincd contribution plans. The contribution payable to a defined contribution
plan is in proponion to the ser\ices rendered to the Company b) the cmployees and is recorded as an
expense under 'Pcrsorutel expenses'. Llnpaid contributiorrs are recorded as a liability.

The Company contributes to the following Schemes:

Employees' Provident I'und

The Company and employees contribute 12T. and 8o/. respecti\,ely of the employee's total eamings (as
defined in the Employees'Provident lund) to the Employees' Provident Fund.

Emplol'ees' Trusa Fund

The Company contributes 3% ofthe employee's total earnings (as defined in the Employees' l-rust Fund)
to the Employees Trust Fund.

4.E Statutor) Resen'e Fund

'lhe reserves recorded in the equity on the Company's Statement of Financial Position includcs the
'Statutory resene fund u'hich has been crealed in accordance rrith the Finance Companies (Capital Funds)
Direction No.l of2003 issued by Central Bank ofSri Lanka. Accordingly. 5% ofthe net profit lor the period
is transferred to the Statutory reserve l'und during the financial year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l Dccember 2017

4-9 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when thc Companv has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result ofa
past event. and it is probable that an outflo$' ol'resources embodying economic bcnelits rvill be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation in accordance \\ith
Sri Lanka Accounting Standard I.KAS 37 on'prorision. contingent liabilities and contingent assets .

The amount recogniscd is the best estimate of llre consideralion required to settle thc present obligation at thc
reporting date. taking inlo account thc risks and uncertaintics surrounding the obligations at that dale.

The expense relating to any provision is presented in the income stalement net ofany rcimbursement

4,10 Recognition of Income and Erpenses

Revenue is recogniscd to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to rhe Company
and the revenue can bc reliably measured. 1he fbllowing specific recognition critcria must also be met
before revenue is recognised.

Interest and similar income and expenses

For all financial instruments measured at amonised cost. and financial instruments designated at thir vatue
through profit or loss. interest income or expense is recorded using the EIR. EIR is the rate thar exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or reccipts through the expected life ofthe llnancial instrument or
a shorter period, where appropriate. to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability.
The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example. prepaymenl
options) and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to thc instrument and are an
integral part ofthe ElR. but not future credit losses.

The carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability is adjusted if thc Company revises its
estimates of payments or receipts. The adjusted carrying amount is calculated based on the orisinal EIR and
the change in carrying amount is recorded as 'lnterest and similar income' for financial assets and '[nteresl

and similar expense fbr financial liabilities.

Once the rccorded valuc of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been reduced due to an
impairment loss. interest income continues lo be recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose ol-nreasuring the impairment loss.

ii. DiYidend income

Dir idend income is recognised $'hen the Company's right to rccei\ e the pavnlent is established

ut. Income from Governmcnt Securities and Securities purchased undcr Re-Sale Agreement

Discounts premiunr on Treasury bills & Treasury bonds are amonised over the period to reflect a constant
periodic rate of retum. The coupon interest on treasury bonds is recognised on an accrual basis. The interest
income on securities purchased undcr resale agreement is recognised in the Income Statement on an accrual
basis over the period ofthe agreement.

It'. Fee and Commission Income

The Company earns a f'ee and conrrnission income from a diverse range of services it providcs to its

customers. Fee inconre can be divided in to t\\o catcgories.

a) Fee Income earned from services that are protided over a certain period of time

E1 the pr() vision of serr ices over a pcriod of time ari accrued o'" er thal period
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Siyapatha Finance PLf'
NOTES TO TI-IE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l l)ccember 2017

vt.

vll.

b) Fee Income from providing transaction services

Fees arising from ncgotiating or participaring in the negotiation ol'a transaction for a third pany

Interest Income on Overdue Rentals

lnterest liom o\ erdue rentals has been accounted for on cash receir ed basis.

Recovcry of Bad Dcbts Writtcn Off

Recorery ofamounts *ri(en oll as bad and doubtf'ul debts is recognised on a cash basis.

Other Income

Other income is recognised on an accrual basis.

4.11 Personnel Costs

Shon term employcc beneflt obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related scrvice is provided. A liability is recognized tbr the amount expected to be paid under shon term cash
bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Company has a present lcgal or constructive obligation to pay thrs
amount as a resull ofpast sen ice provided by the emplo)ee and thc obligation can be estimated reliably.

4.12 Taxes

Income tax expense consists of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in thc Income
Statement.

Current Taration

Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the
Commissioner Gencral oflnland Revenue in respect of the currenl as well as prior years. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or subsequently enactcd at the end of the
reporting period.

Accordingly, provision for taxation is made on the basis of the profit fbr the year as adjusted for taxation
purpose in accordance uith thc prorision ofthe Inland Rer,enue Act No. l0 of2006 and the amendmenr
thereto. at the rates specified in Note 12 to the Financial Statements.

lt. Deferrcd Taration

Deferred tax is pror ided using the liability method on lemporary differences at the reporting date between
the tax bases ofassets and liabilities and thcir carrying amounts li)r flnancial reponing puryose. Def'erred tax
liabilitics are recognised for all lcmporary diff'erences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible differences. Carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses. to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be availablc against rvhich the
deductible temporary differenccs and the carry forward of unused tax credils and unuscd tax losses can be
utilised.

The carrying amounl of a deferred tax assct is reviewcd at each tlnancial reporting date and reduced to the
extent it is no longer probablc that sutticicnt taxablc profit \\'ill be available to allorv all or pa of the
deferrcd tax assel lo b. utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assel are reassessed at each financial reporting
date and are recognised to the e\tent that is probablc that futurc tarable prolit uill allo$ the defined tax
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Siyapatha Finance PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL SI'ATEMENTS
Year cnded 31 Dccember 2017

Def'errcd tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expectcd to apply in the year when the
assets are realised or the liabilities are scttled. based on tax rates and tax laws thal ha\e been cnacted or
subsequentl_"- enacted at the reponing date.

Current tax and detirred tax rclating to items recognised directly in equity are also recognised in equity are
not in the income statement-

llt Value Added Tax(VAT) on Financial Services

VAT on financial serrices is calculated in accordance $ith the Value Addcd Tax Act No.14 of 2002 and
subsequent amendments therelo. 1he base lor the computation of Value Addcd Tax on Financial Sen,ices is
the accounting prollt before VAT and income tax adjusted for the economic deprecialion and emoluments of
employees' computed on prescribed rate.

Withholding Tax on Dividends

Withholding tax on diridends distributed by the Contpany *ithholding tax that arise fronl the distribution of
dividends of the company is recognised at the time of liability to pay the related dividend is recognized. Ar
present, the rate of l07u is deducted at source.

Economic Seri'ice Charge (ESC)

lv.

As per thc provisions ofthe Finance Act No. 1l of2004. and amcndments rhereto, the ESC rvas introduced
with efl'ect from April 01. 2004. Currently. the ESC is payable at 0 5ol, on'Exempr Tumovcr' and rs

deductible from the income tax payments. Llnclaimed ESC. ifany. can be canied for$,ard and set-olTagainst
the income tax payable in the thrce subsequcnt years.

ESC is not payable on tumover on which income tax is payable

Crop Insurance Ler'1 (CIL)

As per the provisions of the Scction l4 of the Finance Act No.l2 of 2011. the CIL was introduced with
effect from April I.2013 and is payable to the National lnsurance lrust Fund. Currently, the CIL is payable
at 17o of the profit after tax.

vlt. Nation Building Tar ( NBT) on Financial Services

NBT on tlnancial serrices is calculated in accordance with Nation Building Tax (NB]) Act No 9 of 2009
and subscquent amcndments lhcreto wilh cffect from 0l January 2014. NBT on tinancial services is
calculatcd as 27u ofthe value addition used lbr the purpose of VA l on financial services.

4.13 Earnings per Sharc (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculatcd by dir.iding the prolit or loss altributable to ordinaD' shareholdcrs ofthe Company b1
the u eighted at eragc number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted I:PS is determined b)
adjusting the profil or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number ofordinary
shares outstanding for the efl'ects ofall dilulive potential ordinary sharcs.

4-14 CommitnrentsandContingencies

Contingent Liabilities are possible obligations whose cxistence will be conflrmed only by uncenain future
events or present obligations shere the transfer ofeconomic beneflts is nol probable or cannot bc readill
measured as defined in the Sri I.anka Accounting Standard - LKAS l7 on ['ror isions. Contingent liabilities
and Contingent assets'.
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NOTES I'O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l December 2017

l o meet the financial needs of lhc customers, the Company entcrs into various imecoverablc commilments
and contingent liabilities. These consists of flnancial guarantees and other undrarvn commitrncnt to lend. Tlrc
guarantees commil the Company- to make paymcnts on behalf of customers in the event ol'a specific act.
Thcy carr), similar credit risk to loans. Operating lcase commitments and pending legal clainrs against thc
Company too lorDr part of conrmitments of thc Company. Contingent Liabilitics are not rcco[nised in the
stalcmcnt of financial position. But are disclosed unless its occumence is remote. These contingent liabilities
do contain credit risk and thereforc tbrm pan of the overall risk of the Company.

Financial guarantces are initially recognized in lhe Statement ol'Financial Position ($ithin other liabilities)
at fair value. being the premium receiVed subsequent to initial recognition. thc Company's liability under
each guarantee is measured at the higher of thc amount initially recognized less cumulativc amortization
recognized in the Income Statement. and the best estimate of expenditure required to settlc any financial
obligation arising as a result oftlre guarantee.

Any increase in the Iiability relating to financial guarantees is recorded in thc Income Statenrrnt under the
'impairment charge' for Ioans and other losses. The premium received is recognized in the Inconre Statement
under 'Net fee and commission income on a straight line basis over the life of the guarantee.

Legal Claims

Liligation is a common occurrence in the finance industry due lo the nature o1'the business undenaken. -l 
he

Company has fonnal controls and policies for nranaging legal claims. Once prolessional advice has been
obtained and thc anlount of loss reasonabll estinlated. The company makes adjustment to account for an\
adverse effects u'hich the claims mav have on its financial standin!.

At the reponing date the Company has several unresolved legal claims against the Company lirr rvhich legal
advisor ofthe Company advised as the loss is probable. but not probable, that action will succccd.

Accordingly. no pror ision for anv claims has bccn made in these Financial Stalcments

4.15 Statement of Cash Flows

The Cash Flow statement is prepared using the indirect method. as stipulated in I-KAS 7r'Statcment ofCash
Flo$s'\l'hereby operating, inresting and financial actiYities are separately recognised. Cash and cash
equivalents comprise of shon term. highly liquid inrestments that are readily convertible ro knov,,n amount
ofcash and are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value. Cash and cash equivalents as referred to
in the Statement ofCash Flows

For the purpose ol'the Statenlent ofCash Flou,cash and cash equir.alents as referred to in the cash flo\\
statcment compriscs cash in hand. non restricted current account balances with Company's on demand (net
of unfavourable balances) or with an original maturity of three months or less and placements with banks (

less than three months).

1.16 Sri Lanka Accounting Standards llot ]et effective as at 31 December 2017

Thc tbllowing Sri t-anka Accounting Standards have been issued by the lnstitute of Chanered Accountants
of Sri Lanka which are not yet cffective as al 3lst December 2017. The Cornpany intends to adopt thesc
standards. ifapplicable. rvhen they become effective.

SLI.'RS 15 -Revenue from Contracts $ith Customers

The objective ol'this Standard is to establish the principles that an entity shall apply to lcport uset'ul
inlbrmation to users ofFinancial Statements about the nature. anrount. timing and uncenainty ofre\enue and
cash flor,,s arising from contracts rr ith customers.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI- STATIIMENTS
Year ended 31 Dccember l0l7

SLFRS l5 introduces a five step approach fbr revenue recognition from contracts $ith customers and
replaces all other currently applicable revenue Standards and interpretations.

SLFRS I5 u,ill become efli'ctive on lst January 2018. The Conrpany carried out an initial impacl analysis
uith the assistance of an extemal consultant during the year endcd 31st December 2017. According to the
above analysis, the Company does not have any material impact liom the adoption of SLFRS l5 in the year
201 8.

SLFRS 9 -I'inancial lnstrumcnts

SLFRS 9 Financial Instruments will replace I-KAS 39 l'or annual periods on or after I January 2018 wirh
early adoption permitted.
The initial assessment and analysis stage was completed for impairment in 2017, and the classification and
measurement phase is being finalized.

'fhe Company performed the diagnostic phase (l,reliminary Impact Assessment exercise) and
implementation phase (solution development) on SLFRS 9 Financial lnstrunrents.

The Company has undertaken a signilicant analysis ol how SLFRS 9 should be implemented and has taken
tenlali\ e accountirE policl decrsion..

Classification & If casuremenl

Rusiness NIodel Assessment

Company determines ils business model at the level that best reflects horl it manages the financial assets to
achieve its objectivcs. The Company's business model is not asscssed on an instrument by instrument basis.
but at a higher level of aggrcgated portfolios and is based on observable factors such as:

Hou the pcrformance of the business nrodel and the financial assct held $ ithin that business model
are evaluated and rcported to the entity's key management personncl
The risks that affects the performance of the business model (and the financial asset hcld within that
business model) and. in particular. the way those risks are managed
How managers of the busincss are compensatcd (for example. whether the compensation is based
on the fair value ofthe assets managed or on the contractual cash flow collected)
The expccted frequency. r'alue and liming of sales are also imponanl aspect of Company's
assessment

The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios \\'ithout taking'Worst case'or
'Stress Case' scenarios in to account- If cash llorvs after initial recognition are rcalized in a wa) that is

dit'f'erent liom the Company's original expectation, the Company cloes not change the classillcation ol'the
renraining financial assets held in that busincss modcl. but incolporates such infornation uhcn asscssing
nc$ l) originated or ne$ly purchased llnancial assets.

Contractual Cash flo$ Characteristic Test

As the second test of the classification process. the Conrpany assesses the contractual terms ol the financial
assets to idcntify whether they meet solely the I'ayment ofPrinciple & Interest (SPPI).

'Principle' lbr the purpose of this rest is defined as the lair valuc of the financial asset at initial recognition
and may change over the lit-e of the financial asset (tbr examplc. if thcrc are repayments of principle or
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year endcd 3l December 2017

The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangemenl are typically the consideration for the

time value of money and credit risk. To make SPPI assessmcnt. thc Company applies judgment and

considers relevant factors such as currency in which the financial asset is denominated and the period for
whiah the interest rate is set.

In contrast to contractual exposures that introduce a more than dcmonisms cxposure to risk or volatility in

the contractual cash florvs that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement do not give rise to contractual

cash flou,s that are solely the payment ofprinciple and interest on the amount outstanding. In such cases the

financial asset is required to be measured at FVPL.

Ovenieu of Expected Credit Loss Principle (ECL)

SLFRS 9 u,ill principally change the Company's loan loss provision method by replacing LKAS 39 Financial
Instrument Recognition & Measurement's incurred loss approach u ilh a fonvar<l looking ECL Approach.

ECL allorvance u,ill be based on credit losses expected to arise ovcr thc lifc of the asset (Lifetjme expected
credit loss or LTECL). unless there has been no significant increase in credit risk since origination in u,hich
case the loss allowance will be l2month expected credit loss ( I 2mL CI ).

l2mECL is the portion ofLTECL that represent the ECI- that results liom delault erents on a financial
instrument that are possible u,ithin l2months after the reponing datc.

Stage 1: When loans are first recognized. the Company recognizes an allo\\'ance based on l2mECL. Stage I

loans also include the facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loans have been re-classified fronr
Stage 2. Assessment of Stage I rvill be performed collectively.

Stage 2: When a loan has shorvn a significant increase in credit risk since origination. the Company records
an allowance for the LTECL. Stage 2 loans also include f'acilities. where the credit risk has improved and the

loan has been reclassified from stage 2. Assessment ofstagc 2 will bc pcrlbrmcd.

Stage 3: Loan considered to be credit Impaired/contains ob.jccti"c cvidcncc of incurred losses records an

allowance for the LTECL. Stage 3 assessment will be perfbrmed lndividually,/( ollectively.

Significant Increase in Credit Risk

The Company continuously monitors all assets subject to EC'L. in order to delenninc whether an instrument
or a portfolio of instruments is subject to l2mECI- or I-TECI-. the C ornpany assess wlrelher there has been a

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. Thc C'onrpany considers an exposure to har,e

significantly increased in credit risk $hen the either ofthe fbllo\\'ing criteria arc mel:

Facilities exceeding 30days past due.

Counterparties/facilities reflected coded any elevated risk industries as per the assessment
performed by the Credit Risk Management Team.
Re-structured facilities.
Secondary qualitative indicators triggering a significant increasc in credit risk for an asset. such as

moving a customeri facility to watch list.

Individualll, Signilicant Assessrnent and )iot Impairad Individually

Company will individually assess all customer exposures exceeding Rs. l0 Million. Indir,idual assessment
u,ill be performed for all the customers rvith Objectire eridence of incurred losses (under Stage 3). Loans
rvhich are individually significant but not impaired n,ill be assessed collcctively for impairnrent either under
Stage 1 or Stage 2 based on the criteria u'hether there har,e been significant credit deterioration since
origination.
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Other changcs in the rates or tcrms of an existing linancial instrument that would be significantly
different if the instrument was nervly originated
Signilicant changes in cxternal market indicatoN ofcredit risk for a particular tlnancial instrument
or similar financial instrument
Other Information relatcd to the borrower. such as changes in the price of a borrower's debrequity
instrumcnt
An actual/expected intcrnal credit rating downgrade for the borrower or decrease in behavioural
score used to assess crcdit risk inlemally
Iixisting or fbrecast adverse changcs in business, financial or economic condition that are expected
to cause significant change in lhe borrower's ability to meet it's obligation
An Actual or cxpected significant change in the operating results of the borrower in relating to
actual,'expected declinc in revenue. Increase in operating risk. u'orking capital deficiency. Decrease

in Asset quality, Increase in gearing. liquidity managcment problerns

Significant increasc in credil risk on other financial instrumenls of the same borrower
An Actual or cxpected significant adverse change in the regulatory. economic or technological
environment of thc borrower that result in a significant change in the borrower's ability to meet the

debt obligation

Grouping finonciol asscts measured on a colleclive hasis

As explained abo\e. the Company calculales ECI- either on a collectire or individual basis. Asset classes
where Company calculatcs ECL on an Indir idual basis includes All Individually significant Assets u,hich are

belong to stage 3. All asscts u'hich belong stage I & 2 u'ill be assessed collectively for Impairment.

Company groups these exposures for smaller homogeneous exposures. based on a combination of intemal
and extemal characteristics of the loan as described below:

- Product Type
- Type ofCollateral
- Days Past Due

lndustry

The Calculaaion of IiCl.

The Company calculates ECI. based on J probabilitl ueighted scenarios to measure expected cash shonfalls.
discountcd at an approxinralion to the I:lR. A cash shortfhll is the dit'ference betueen the cash tlows that are

due to an entity in accordancc $ ith the contract and the cash floNS that the entrt) e\pects to receive.

The nrechanics of thc ECL calculation are outlined belo\1 and the key elements are as follous

PD: 1-he I'robability of Default is an estimale of the likelihood of default or.er a gi\ en time horizon.
A def'ault nray only happen at a ccrtain time o\er the assessed period. if the facility has not been
previously derecognized and is still in the portfolio
EAD: Exposure At Default is thc estimate of the exposure at a future default date. taking in to
account expected changes in the L-xposure after the reporting date. including repayments of the
principlc and interest. whether scheduled by contract to otheru'ise. expected dra\\' downs on

committed facilitics.
LGD: Loss Given Default is an esrimate ofthe loss arising in the case uhere a default occurs at a
given time. It is based on the differcnce bet\\'een the contractual cash flows due and those that the
lenders uould cxpcct to receive, including realization ofany collateral. [t is usually expressed as a
% of the hAD.

When estimating rhc ECI-. Conrpany considers 3 scenarios (Base Case. Best Case & Worst Case). Each of
these s assoc iated with dift'crcnt loss rates. For all products Company considers the maximum period

sses are detcnnined is thc contractual Iife ofa financial instrument.

Chartered
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While establishing signilicant credit dctcrioration Company rvill consider the following c teria:



Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2017

Forrr ard Looking Information

tn its ECL model Company relies on broad range qualitative.i quantitative forward looking information as

economic input such as:

Quantitative
GDP Grou,th
Inflation
Unenlployment
lnterest Rates
Exchange Rates

Qualitative
Government Policies
Status ofthe Industry Busincss
Regulatory Impact

Transition process of the Companv

The Company is in the process of finalising the quantification of inrpairment performed as of J l't December
2016 based on the requirements ofSLFRS 09.

SLFRS l6- Leases

SLFRS 16 sets out the principles tbr the recognition, measurement. prescntation and disclosure of leases for
both parties to a contract. i.e. the customer ('lessee') and the supplier ( lessor'). SI-F-RS l6 rvill replace Sri
Lanka Accounting Standard LKAS l7 (Leases) and related interprelations. SLFRS 16 introduces a single
lessee accounting model for lessee, eliminating the present classification of leases in LKAS 17 as either
operating leases or finance leases.

The new standard requires a lessee to:
Recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than l2 months, unless the underlying asset
is of low value.

Present depreciation oflease assets separately, from interest on lease liabilities in the income statement.

SLFRS l6 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting rcquircment in I.KAS 17. Accordingly. a

lessor continues to classify its leases as operating leases or linance leascs. and 1o account for those two types
of leases differently.

SLFRS 16 will become effective on lst January 2019. The impact on thc implementation of the above
Srandard has nor been quantified 1et.

4.17 Amendments to eisting Accounting Standards effective from Januar1 2017

Amendments to existing Accounting Standards with effect lionr 0lst January 2017 as published by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Sri Lanka did not have anv impacl on the Financial Statements of the
Company other than those disclosed belorv.

LI(AS 7 - Statement of Cash Flo$s

The amendment requires an entity to disclose information that enables users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities. including both changes arising from cash

flows and non-cash changes.

Accordingly an entity shall disclose the following changes in liabilities arising from financing activities:

- Changes from financing cash flows
- Changes arising from obtaining or losing control of subsidiaries or other businesses
- The effect ofchanges in foreign exchange ratcs
- Changes in fair values and
- Other changes

hare been given under Note 3l to the Financial Statements.

Chartered
Accountants

-32-



Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMT.,NTS
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LKAS l2 - Incomc Tares

Whcn an cntity assesses whether taxable profits u,ill be available against which it can utilize a deductible
temporary difference. the entity shall consider whether tax law restricts the sources oftaxable prolits againsl
*hich it may make deductions on thc rc!crsal ofthat deductible temporary difference. If tax la\\'inrposes no

such restrictions. entity may assess the dcductible temporary dift'erence in combination \\,ith all of its other
deductible temporary differences.

Horvever. if tax law restricts the utilization of losses to deduction against income of a specilic type. a

deductible temporary difference is assessed in combination only rvith other deductible temporary dillbrences
of the appropriate tlpe.

Funher the amendment requires an enlity to compare the deductiblc tenporary differences rvith f'uture
taxable prolil that excludes tax deduclions resulting from the rc\ersal of those deducrible tcnrporar)
dift'elenccs. rvhen evaluating \\'hethcr thc entity will have suflicient taxable profit in future periods. This
comparison sho['s the extent to \\hich the future taxable profit is sufllcient for the entitl to deducl the
amounts resulting from the rer ersal of those deductible temporarv- dit-ferences.

According to the amendment introduccd through Inland Revenue Act. the estimate ofprobable futurc taxable
profit may include the recovery of some of an entity's assets for morc than their ca.rying amount if thcrc is
sufficient cvidence that it is probablc that the entity will achieve this.

The Company did not have a material impact from the above amcndment during the year endcd 3lsr
Decembcr 2017.

Chartcred
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t

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Yeal cnded 3l Dcccrnbcr 2017

5. NET INTEREST INCONIE

5.t ln(ercst incomc

Intcrcst incomc on lease receivables

Inrcrcst iDcomc on hire purchase receivables

Intercst incomc on lacrcring receivables

Intcrest income accrued on impaired financial asscts

Intcrest income on loan receivablcs

Interesl income on gold loan reccivables

Inlerejl inco,ne on govemment sccurities

Inlcreit income on overdue rentals

Inlercsl income on slaffloans
lnterest lncome on placemens wilh banks

Total intercst income

5.2 lnterest erpenses

Bank o!L'rdrafi

Shon tenn borro\\iDgs

Customer deposlis

Long t!'nn trrro\r'in gs

Cornrnercial papcrs

S....uririsalion loans

Debentures

Total interest expenses

Nel intercst incomc

6. NET FEE AND COMNIISSION INCONIE

DocumeDlation chargcs

Insurance commission

Service chargcs Cold loan

Processing fi-L's

Odrer lcc & commlssion income

Total fee and commission incomc

Fee and commission erpenscs

Cuirranlee lee

Total fee and commission expenses

Ne( fce and commission income

7. OTHER OPERATING INCO}IE

Profit on early lerminations

Prollt on distrcsal ofmolor vehicles

Re'co\ery ofbad debs wrinen off
RNo\er't ofcharges

Sundry income

Total other opcrrting income

It. IIIPAIRNIf}iT CII-{RCES/ (REVERSAL) FOR LOANS AND OTHER LOSSES

2011

Rs.'{)00

2016

Rs.'000

2.879,6{i5

86,0t8

t,4lrJ

373,241
,197.168

128.380

200,951

to.621

1,736

t.142,215
251,810

103,848

l3
59,517

263,611

75,3 80

r31,022

8.,146

3,050

70 1,818,995

6.116

I74.11.{6

708.r35

l.2ll.t2l

6.017

tl0.6,+.1

:50.269

1.066

1.112

185,591l5l.37l
).161.190 t,620,733

r,83 5,t 8t) l,l 18.212

201'7

Rs.'000
20r6

Rs. '000

50,842

66,589

t t2,221

I 3,461

780

35,450

41,006

60.862

97

241,899 139,412

680 2.119

6lJ0 2,1 19

243.219 137,303

2017

Rs. '000

2016

Rs.'000

177.tt06

t.721

1.609

t7.62 r

139,828

3,10

2.615

17.654

15.01,1

ttt.6t 5 175..171

2011

Rs. '000

2016

Rs. '000

l2 t.57l
(930 )

68.856

13.5 3,{

7.293

5,,1 1 I

1,00,1

54.6,15

t9.121)
r 3.25 7

25

7.939

8.0,13

1296]Other bans '
-34- 236.',714 79.189



Siyapatha Financc PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l December 2017

9. PIIRSONNEL ('()Sl S

Salary & bonus

Contribulion to defined conlribution plan

Cratuity charge for the ycar

Olhers

IO. O'I'IIER OPEARATINC I]XPI]NSI]S

Directors' emoluments

Auditors' remuneration

Non- audit fees to audilors

Professional & Iegal expenses

Depreciation on property, plant & cquipment

Amorlization of intangible assels

Deposit insurance premiunr

Operating leasc expenses

OfIlce administration & establishment expenses

Ad\enising expenses

Loss on sale of fixed assets

Olhers

I l. \ AT & l-BT O\ FINAN('lAI- SURYI( US

2011

Rs.'000
2016

Rs. '000

5l1,621
45.5 7',7

9.175
,+2,998

158,169

14,90,{

6,78.1

I9.861

6l I,371 4t9,718

2017

Rs.'000
2016

Rs.'000

I8,t06
l,5,lt
2.616

l0,li9,+
,r9,839

6.224

8.035

81.853

149,',I76

5.1.981

15,3.15

1..109

2,530

9,543

12.t 7 3

? 75',t

66,876

126,6',73

60.000

379
51.022

,116.917 168,393

2011

Rs.'000
2016

Rs.'000

VAT on financlal sen rces

NBT on financial sen ices

l0l ..{ 1.1

19.i96
l1)9.011

19.167

130.810 128,500

I2. TA\ATION

l2.l The ma.1or conrponenls ofincomc ta\ rrpcnsc for thc Iear ended I I December are as follo\\s.

Income statement

Currcnt incomc tar
lnconre lax for lhe year

Under'(O!er) pro\ ision ofcurrenl taxes in respecl ofpre\ ious vear

Dcferred ta\
Deferred taxation char8e, (re\ersal)(refer nole 34)

Accounting profit bcforc incomc ta\ation

At the statutory income tax rale oflil9'0
l ax effect of non deductible expenses

Tax efl'ecr ofolher allorvable credits

Tax effect ofexenrpt incomc

curr!'nl lares io respect ofpre! ious years

ak ot 36.17'A (36.17'h - 2016t

s la\cd ar rhc ratc of 289., during thc years 20I 7 and 2016.

35-

2017

Rs. '000

2016

Rs.'000

123.595

(1.3 5e)

1.1!t.566

( 1.9'12)

I.{6,62.1 I19.2t6

t'tq 75J 68.66E

286.178 187.904

12.2 Areconciliationhctlrecnla\erpcnscsandthcproductofaccountingprofitmultipliedb)thcstrtutor!ta\rateisasfollohs.

2011 2016

Rs.'000 Rs.'000

7E5,240 515.186

2 r9.ti67 111.253

2',7.426 18.024

(98.717) (38,682)

( l,91:) (.1,359)

139,75,1 68,668
286.37iJ 187.90,{



Siyapatha Financc PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ycar ended 3l Dctcn)bcr l0l7

I.1. EARNINCS PER ORI)IN,.\RY SH,\RE - BASIC (R!.)

shares in issuc dur;Dg thc yl-llr, as per Sd t-anka Accounting Slandald -LKAS 33 (Lamings l'ct Shrrc)

2017 2016

Profir atlrihurablc t(, ordtrrarv shar!'holders (Rs 000)

Weighted a\cln8c nurnbcr ol ordinary sharL\ dunng thc ycar

Baric !'imirgs p.r ord;DrD sharc- (Rs.)

I.I. DIvIDEND PAII)

As at 3l l)ecemhrr 2017

498.862 t27.282
55.777.146 55.777.t46

rJ 9.1 5.8 7

2017 :0r 6

l5_ A\{t YStS ()t tt\,\N(-t 1I t\sTRI',\I[:\tS B\' \tU\SITRU\t1_\T B{SIS

Financial lnslrum.nts ar. measured on an ongoiDg basrs cithcr at fair value or at amoniscd con llc surnm)n ofSignificant Accountl g Il)licics
d$cribcs hou .!ch ca(cgorv of financial inslnrmcnts is mcasur('d and ho* income and crpcrscs. including lair valuc gains and hsses rrc
r!'co€xlised. The laln,wurS tablc analyses thc carrying arnounts ol the financial instrurncnts hy catcgolv as dcfined in Sri t-inl.l Accounr;ng
Standard- LKAS l9 ( I ir).rnc;,tl lt]slrum!'nls: R!'cogniti()I] & Mcasuremcnl) under h.adings r)l Shrenrcnr of lrnrancial Posili(ni

l5.l Analysis of Finarcial lnslrumcn(s bv Nlersuremcnr llasis

Scrip dividcnds pr (Rs 000)

N umbc'r ol ordirtary sharcs

Dividends per ordu)a,r- sh.rrc (Rs )

65,,191

54.124.126

l.2l

57 ,7 50

52,500,000

Ll0

A scrip dividcnd ol Rs. l.2lpersharefortheyear20l6waspaid in March 2017. (a scrip drvidend ofRs. l.l0 per share lbr rhc ycar 2015 was

paid iD Junc 2016)

Amortised
Cost

Rs'000

llcld lo
l\l at urih

Rs'000

Av.ilablc for
Sal€

Rs'000

'l olal
Rs'000

Financiel Assels

Cash and bank balanccs

Placements with banks

Securities purchased under repurchase aEreemen rs

Factoring rcccivablcs

Gold loan receivabl.\
lnan Receivables

Hire purchase rc'ceivable:

Other asseis

Financial ;nstrum.'nls Available tbr sale

Financial inveshenls' Ilcld 1o matur;ty

Total Finrncial Asscts

297.858

65.699

1.200.,)81

1,899.702

2,561,352

19,87.1,,170

252,000

268.737

.1.103

297.858

l.:00,981
t.1199,702

2.124,116

19.tt71,470

252.000

268.737

56
,1.101

56

29.146.575 .1.10-l 56 :9.150.91.1

l_inancial l-iabilities
Bank o\.'rdrafl
Duc to olher cunonrers

Debt issued aDd orh!I bonnu'ed funds

Othcr payables

l otal Iinanci.l l-iabililies

156.0 t8
e.lll.62l

16.1t0.778

555.610
26.656.04li 2 6.6 5 6.0'1lt

As af 1l t)c.cnrbcr 2016

Amorliscd
Cost

Rs'000

llcld lo
lUalurill

R!i'00{)

AYailable for
Sale

Rs'000

'l o(al
R\'OO0

Financial Asscts

Cash and bank balanc.s

Se.urities purchas!'d undcr repurchasc agreements

Factoring reccivablcs

Gold loan r!'ccivabl.\
Loan ReceivablBi

Hire purchase receivablcs

Financial inslrumcnts A!ailable for sale

169.133

177.138

1.979.241

1,768,922

143.740

l],85 r,890

837,560

197,139

4.28n

l69.l3l
77 7.43tt

l.q79.l1l
1.768.922

141..140

I I,ll5l,1190

1]] 7,560

I97.l]9
56

4.288

56

Fi rmcnis I lcld 1o marurilr-
56 20.129.608

(
nancirl t-ia

Llank o\erdmll

{

460.191

1.162.66:
1.1.187.166

,19r1.90:

160..19J

l.l6:.661
t4.Ill7.:66

,190.902

Due to olhcr .u.t{,irrd\
I)ebt issu.d ukt orhd'b.ir,\
Other pa)'ihl.\
'Iotal l iIatr.inl Li,tbililit\ -36, 18,501.324

,1.2 E8

lll.50l.l24

456.018

9.313,622

16.310,778

555,610



Siyapatha Finance PLC

i

NOTES TO TI]E FINANCIAL STATEMENI'S
Yeir cnded I I I)c.crnber 2017

I6. CASII A\D BA\K I] I.A\CES 2017

Rs.'000
2016

Rs. '000

211,166

20.t.lt
119,0ri5

17. PI-,\CUIIU\TS \\ll lI l].\\KS

Placetnenls s'ilh banls

lli. STCLRII IES PLRCII.\SID t .\"DER RUPTIRCIIASE A(;REENIE\l S

Securirics purchased undd r.purchasc agrceDcnls

t9. FACt ()tUNC ttUCl]\' Ilt.LS

Balances \ rth local banks
( ash in hrnd

Facrorinc recc^abl.'s

Leljs I'ro!rsnn for indi\ rdu!l impaimenr(Norc I9.l.l)
I,ro\ rsrcn tbr collecti\ c irnprirment(Norc I 9. I.l)

l9.l llovemen( in impairm(nt loties

l9.l.l )to\emrni in pro\ision for indi\ idual impairmcnt loller

zt)17

Rs.'000
2016

Rs.'000

65.699

2017

Rs.'000
20t6

Rs. '000

jr7.1isl.t00.cs I

l.t00.q$ '_...lls

2011

R{-'000
2016

Rs. '000

( 151, r66)
(6,87n)

l.lr69.\ln

(1,1i1)
I,S99.701 I,979.1.11

2011

Rs. '000

2016

Rs. '000

Opening halancc as al0l st Jrnurn
('harsc {r.\crsnll to inconrc sraremeni

Closing hrlance as at .ll l)cccmbcr

19.1.2 )lolemenl in provision for collecti\e imprirment losses

Opcning balince as at 0lst JanuaA
Chargei (re\ersal) lo inc(,ne statcment

Closing baljrnce as ar ll Dccember

20. coLD t,oAr RECEI\"\Bl-ES

r,.1 I !
rllL\r

?6,116

19.i1(l

I l)
(7,3lri )

r5l,l66 8It,.1r5

2011

Rs.'000
20t6

Rs. '000

2.llr
1,',]17

t,5s-1
(r..1jl)
l,lI

:017
Rs.'000

2016

Rs. '000

Cold loan rccei\ables

Lels : P(\ rsrcn lbr collecrr\c impairmenr(Norc l0.l)
1.i83.059

( I9,r0r)
t.a6l,l::

f.is t.l I I

( ll,.lr)9)

20.1 Movemen( in provision for collcctiye imprirment losses

Opening balrnce as rt 0lrt Januan
Chlrge, (re\ersal) lo incomr srarcmenl

Closing bal|nce rs at 3l Decembcr

2017

Rs. '000

2016

Rs. '000

..1..1-o

r.9le
It.-109

Chartered
Accountants
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Siyapatha Irinance Pl,C
NOTES I'O THE FINANCIAL S'I'A'IEMENTS
Ycar cnded I I Dccember 2017

21. P,\\\ \l\(; RECEI\',,\Bl_r_S 2017

Rs.'000
?016

Rs.'000

2l.l Uotemenl in pro\irion for colleclive imprirmrnl losses & auclion losses

Opening balrnce as al 0lsl Jrnuan
\\'rittcn olTduring lhe )car
Clo$ing bahnce as aI -ll Dccember

22 LOA\ Rl:CIIvARL[.S

Pa$ning recei\ab1es

I-ess : I}orisrcn lbrcollecti\e impainnenr

Less : Aucrion losscs(Norc ll.l)

Openio8 balance as ar 0lsl Januan
Chargc, (re\ersal) to jncomc strtemcnr

Closing halance as al 3l Drcember

Opcning bahnce as al0ln Januan
Chargc'/ (rc!ersal) to incornc sl3lemenl

Clorins balance rs rt -ll December

LtrASE RECEIvABL[S

Re\ol\ins l(un rccei\.blcs
Vehicle loan rcccivables

Pcrsonal/llusiness Ioan rccei\ablcs
Gross loan recer!ables

Less : I,lo\ ision lbr indn idual impairmcnt (Nore:l.l)
Ies, lY.,\i,r, n rrr (ull(\rj\e nparrmenlr\..t(:l l,

2011

Rs.'000
20t 6

Rs-'000

2017

Rs. '000

2016

Rs.'000

ll.tr5
( lt,lt5 )

76,11.1

l-u,.1si
159.70i

3.r0..101

?.11.591

(Eil)

22.1 )loyement in provision for indiiidual implirmcnt losscs

1.395

t.75g,l6l
15,196)

(19.091)

-r^:.1.r16 713.i.1i)

2017

Rs. '000

2016

Rs. '000

5,196
i )Or.

22.2 l\tovcm€nl in provkion tor collectiye impairment losscs 2017

Rs.'000
2016

Rs.'000

s5l
28,llli

t:s
ti

:9,091

2017

Rs. '000

2016

Rr.'0002-1.

l-l.l

Grosr l-ease reccivables
Lessi Lrneamed income

Less: VA I suspense

Less: Prep.rid rentals

Less: Pro\rsion fbr coll!.cli!c impairmenl(Notc ll.l)
loral l-cas. receivables (Norc ll I & ll.l)

Less: I']r()\ lsron lirr collL-Ni!j ,,npaIDr.nl

suspcns€ rnd prcpaid renlals)

:r-.018,68a

16,887,79S)
(5,67q)

( l8-1)

(:71,55-l)

ls.-+,1-1.605

(r..llr,ttr )

( 5,16.1)

(ll0)
019 .rrsl)

lq.S-l.l-1) l-1-!al.:,),)

Leasc r...i\ables includc iccci\ables amounr,ng ro Rs.15,971.916,787,- (1016'Rs9.10.1,107,171, ) rhar hare becn .ssigned undcr securirizatn)n &
lenn loln Iirn(ling arangcnr.nl

As at ll l)c{cmbcr 2017

l.case rccei\Jhlcs (Ner ol VAI suspense and rrc0lid rentals)

I {\\' llndhcd in..me

I Y€ar

Rs.'000

9.,155,21 I

(],096,781)

I- S Year

Rs. '000

17,521.ri9:
(],787.15.r)

Total

Rs.'000

]lore thrn

Rs.'000

5.1.7r9
(3.t63) (6.SS1 .r9t)

6.1.1.0I ll,5r l,lt, 50,r60 _L9,8 r r.rr,.)

6.15S,-110

(l6..r09)
ti.--15.-l\

i l\.1..1.1rr

i0.856 t0.l-r5,0t.r
{t:I,5il)

R\.'000
l- 5 Year
R5.'000

llore than

R!. '000

Total
Rr.'000

5.970.05t

,9S3.l116) (1..1.10..105) G,r lt )

ls,ll9,l00
(.t..lt7.ttr)

l.qt6.95l
(.1,r.619)

9.95t.'ls
(105.61.11

6l,lsl 1.1.00t.s11
(l

EY

)
Chartercd

Accountanls

I ess: Irio\ ii1(,n tirr coll.rri\r rmraimenr

38- i .9.1-1.1 1 ,1
q.s.l6.l t.l 6l.16l li,s5 r,se0



Siyapatha Finance PLC

NOTES 1'O THE FINANCIAL S'I'ATEMENTS
Year ended 3 | December 2017

27- LEASE RECEIvAB[,ES (Contd..)

23.-l Movement in provision for collective impairment losses

Opening balance as at 0l st Januar!
Chargc/ (reversal) to incomc statenent

Writtcn olf during the ycar

Othcr rnoremcnts

Closing balance as at -ll D€cember

24. HIRE PURCHASE RECEIVABLES

Gross IIire purchase receivables

Less: Uncarned incornc

Less: Prcpaid rentals

21.t

Gross Hire purchasc reccirablcs
Less: Llncamed incomc

Less: Provision for collcctive impairmcnt

24-2 As at fl December 2016

a

2011

Rs.'000
2016

Rs.'000

149,9E3

121,511

92.153

5.1.615

3.lli0
ll I .55.r ll9.9sl

2017

Rs.'000
2016

Rs.'000

I l8.9iE
(27.565)

(39.373)

I ,01 7,lt2ll
( 139.965)

(40,301)Less: I'rovision tbr collective impairment(Notc 24-3)

Total Hirc purchasc reccirablcs (Note 2.1.1 & 2:1.2) 
-_____?l]!90 ______jjli!o

Hire purchasc receivahlcs include rcccivahlcs amounlinS 1o Rs.2,15,390.695 -(2016-Rs.2 I 9,801/-) that havc bccn assigncd

under a sccuritization tunding arrangement.

As at -31 December 2017

I Year

Rs.'000

l- S Year

Rs.'000

More than
5 Year
Rs.'000

Total

Rs.'000

2 5 3.5.10

( 2,1.062 )

65.39n
(i,503 )

I18.9i8
(27.s6s)

229,4'7 8 61,895
(8,06s )(3 1,308)

29 t ,l7l
(39.371)

198.170 5 3,8 30 151 (t0o

I Year

Rs.'000

.1-r0.83 3

(39.i9 r )

l- 5 Year

Rs.'000

More than
5 Year
Rs.'000

Total

Rs.'000

Cross Hirc purchase rcccivablcs

Less: [Jnearncd incomc

Less: I'rorjsion 1br collcctivc impairmcnl

24.3 Movement in provision for collective impairmenl losses

Opening bal|nce as at 0lst JanuarJ

Cha|gc (rcrersal) to inconrc statemenl

Othcr rnovcments

Closing balance as at -11 December

100,542)(

11

(32 )

I .01 7.13 2lr

( 139.e65)

486,380 -'l9 I .,142

( r 7.92s)
4l 8 7 7.lr6l

(,t0.iot )(22.3 78)
:164.002 ,1t

,10.301

(e30)

8 -17.5 6(l

2017

Rs.'000
2016

Rs.'000

5 3.r.15

(9..12.1)

(4.1 l8)

Chartered
Accountants
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ycar cndcd 3l Dcccnrber 2017

25. OTHER ASSE'T'S

Financial Asscts

Rcpossessed slock

Lcss: Provisioo fbr Reposscsscd slock (Note 25.1)

lnsurancc prcmium receivable

Less: Provision for insurance premium receivable

Slaff loan

Lcss:Slaff loan fair value adrustment

lnsurancc commission receivable

Odrer linancial asses

Non Financial Assets

Pre'paid stall cost

Ad!ancc pa)lncnls

Olhcr nor finaocial assels

:

2017

Rs. '000

2016

Rs. '000

143.-101

( l4r.r0 r )

146.088
(r.ql0)

r07.803
( Il-23 7)

11.086

10.927

137.E90

( 137.890)

100.163
(1.926)

81.899
(6.466)

I 1.541

t2.928

t6ll.7,t7 t97.ll9

54.8S6

r3.:t7
6lt..l29

2.901

48.171

tt.ll5

34.980

6.166

5.5 5.1

1.035

19.906

l,+.569

196.119 9.1.509

.16,1.986 291.648

25.1

Repossession stock

Lease

Hirc Purchase

Loan

Factoring

As al -11 Dcccmhcr 2016

Repossession stock

[€ase

Hire Purchase

[ran
Factoring

26. FINANCIAL INSTRUIIENTS. A\'AILABLE FOR SALE

HELD TO I\IATt]RIT\

Ilo\enent in provision tor repossessed stock

As at ll Dcccmber 2017

lmpairment
charges 6t lhc
beginning of

the ] ear

100.511

I l.[i]
,+.920

1.256

Othcr

Rs.'{l0l) R1.'(100 Rs-'000

Pro\ision for
impnirment-

chargc/
(rc\crsal) durins

the l'ear

Rs.'000

Impairmen(
charges at thc

end of the
year

5.088

(r00)

2t

402

105.6t9

-3r.083

4.9,11

I.658
lt7.ltq0 5.41 I 1.13.101

lmpairmcnt
chargcs at thc
beginning of

thc rrar

O(hcr

Rs.'000 Rs. '000 Rs. '000

Pro!ision for
impairmcnt-

chargr/
(re\crsal) durins

Rs.'000

lmpairment
charges at the

cnd olthe
!ear

9.1.501

29.971

1.881

490

6.0:t3 l00.5ll
t.2 t0 .11.183

t9 4.920

t.256

ll(l.r.l 8.041 117.890

2011

Rs. '000

2016

Rs.'000

56Crcdit lnlinnation Burenu Unquoted 56

56

Unquoted available for sale inveslnents are recorded at cosL since there is no markcl valuc for thcsc invcstnrents and the cornpany intends to

hold them for thc long run.

56

2011

Rs. '000

20r 6

Rs.'000

4.10l .1.188

4.301

Chartered

2',]
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTI]S'f O THE FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS
Ycar endcd I I Dccember 2017

2A. PROPERTY, PLANT AND fQUIPNIINT

2E.l Cost-/Valuation Balanrc
as at

3t.t2.2016
Rs. '000

Balancc

as at

31.12.2017

Rs. '000

Additions

Rs.'000

Re\'alualion
surplus

Disposals

Rs.'000

Frcchold Litnd

Fixturc's

Ollicc Iumilure

OIlice equipmenl

Morcr vchiclcs

Compurcr equipment

Cipilal *()rk'in progress

Total ('ost/ Valuation

28.2 Accumula(cd Dcpreciation

Frechold Land

Oflicc lumilure
Olllcc cquipmenl

l\rotor \chicles

Compulcr quipmmt
Caprtal *'ork-in progress

2E.3 Nct hook values

Frerhold Land

Fixrunr
Ollice Iumiture

Oiicc equipment

Molor vchicles

Computcr equipmenl

Capilal $ork-in progress

Fi\rur$
Fu.niturc & llrtings

Olli.c cquip ents

Moror bicycles

Motor vchicles

Balance

-11.12.2016
Rs. '000

Brhnce
as at

31.t2.2011

Rs. '000

l0{.079
109.,101

25.068

56,490

17,4,10

61.925

19.010

5.112

7,966

20,236

16,128

(28 )

(5,969)

Rs-'000

7li.9: I 183.000

118.,113

10.180

6,1,,128

|.471
1lu,t6t

16.128

1S0.r05 68,,152 7lr.9l I (5,997) 62t,7El

Chargc for
the ].'car

Disposals

ll\.'lXXl Rs.'000

,lt.78l
ll.24u
22..726

12,68 7

32,812

2l.l6l
3.596

lr.52l
1.965

I 1,193

(16)

( 5,.+56 )

65.143

r5.81,1

I r.2tl
10.196
.1,1.125

t)) tr-1 49,819 (s,412) 166.641

2011

Rs. '000

20t6
Rs.'000

183.000

61.170

14,316

33,195

1 ,27 5

13.936

16,128

10,1.079

61.622

l?,820

r,764
1.753

l5,0ql

455.1.10 I5r{.tII
Total carr!ing amount ofPropertt. Plant & Equipment 455, t40 l5s.l3l

2E.4 During lhc financialyear, the Company acquired Propeny, plant & cquipmenl to the aggregalc ! aluc of Rs.68.45 Million (2016 Rs.277.65

Milli(nr).

Cosrollullydcpre(iatedassctsol-thc(i,rnpanyuhicharestill iDuscasal .llDecember20lTisRs.44.l6Million(2016 Rs.l2.l1\,lillion).

2E.5 Th( uselirl lr\cs of lhe assel\ is cslirnrlcd.rs li,llo!\s: 2011 20t6

Chartered
Accountants
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Siyapatha Finance PI-C
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended I I December 2017

28. PROPERTY, PT.AN-I AND EQUIPI\IENT (Contd..)

28.6 Fair Ialuc related disclosures of Frcchold land

Cost as al 0l January

Additions and impror eorcnts

Cosl as :)t I I Deceolber

AmonisJtfun as at 0l Januar)

An)onisation for the ycar

Accumulatcd amonisati(nr as at 3l Dcconlber

Frcchold land locatcd at 5l4,Baudhaloka Mauatha.Colombo 01j is rarried at lhc rcvalued ann)unl. being the fair value at the

\alualion datc less any subsequenl accumulated dcpreciation and suhsequent aecumulated impainncnt lossej. Thc indL-pcnd$l
\alucrspro\idetbcfair\xlueoflandandhuildingsonccrnlhreeyearsormorefrequcnlll ilthctiir\ lues are substantiallv difl'ereDl
lionl canJing amounts according to thc Company policy. Therefi)rc thc fair \alue o\isl in the recenl valuation (l I Deccmber 2017 )

which was carried oul by professiorally qualified indcpcndent valucr in compliance u ith Sri Lanka Accounting Standard-SLFRS
l3(Fair Value Mcasurcnrent) lcss subs!'quent accumulaled dcpreciation and impairmcnt losses considcrcd as thc t'air value exrst is rt
thc reponing date(l I Dccemher20l 7).

Fair Valuc hicrarchy
Thc lair value ofthe Cornpany's freeholcl land is categoriscd into Le',cl I ol thc f'air value hierarchy.

Lelel .3 fair Ialue
Thc irrllouing table slxr$s a reconciliation fiom the bcginning behnccs to the closrn{ halanccs lbr thc t'air value ntcasurenrents to
thc Conrpany's freehold land.

Balancc al I Janua+ 2017

Acquisition

Changcs in fair valuc

Balanccat 3l Decenrbcr20lT

Rs'000
204.0'79

7lt.921

283.000

Yaluation techniques and signilicant unobservablc inputs
Thc lblbwing table shows the valuation tcchnique used in mcasuring the fair value of frechold land. as well as lhe significanl
unobservable inputs usc{.

valuation techniquc Signifi cant unobser\ able inputs Range (rreightcd average)

2011

Markcl Compamblc Mcthod Estimatcd pricc pcr pcrch Rs.7 Vilhon Rs.l8 Million

29. INTANCIBLE ASSEI'S 2017

Rs.'000
2016

Rs.'000

45.08 r

l.l5l
46.431

5 qq)

52-426 ,16,,1.1:1

3 7.945

6.221
30.191

7.753

t69 37,9.15

Net book valuc as at 3l Dcccmber 8.251 8..1r3 9

During the linancial ycar. lhc Compan), acquired intangible assels (Computer Soliuarc) to the aggregate \alue of Rs.5.99 Ntillio,r
(2016- Rs.l.l5 millrcn ). Cost offully depreciated asscts ofthe Company asatSl Dcccmbcr20lT rs Rs. 14.ll Mill;on (2016 Rs.

l7-20 Million). Uscf'ul lile ofthe abovc is cstimated as 4 vears.

Chartered
Accounlanls
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES I'O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ycar ended I I December 2017

.10. DUE TO OTHER (]USTON{ERS

Fi\.d dcnosits

Sa\ in!l dcposits

3I. DEBT ISSUED A\D OTHER BORRO\\'ED I'UNDS

Loans (l1.2)
Dehcntures (31.1)

Long-tcrm borrou ings

Short-tcrm borro$ings
Dcbcntures

Capital outstanding ofdcbt issued and other borrowed tunds

Intcrcst on debt issued and other borrowed funds

31.2 Loans on terms

Long tcrm loans

Sampath t3an k PLC

Conrnrcrcial Bank PL ('
Hatton Niltional Bank PLC

Nations I rust Bank Pl-('
ScylaD Bank PLC

Union Ilank PLC

N{uslinr Cornmercial B;rnk

11.187.266 8.131-r 55 (6.007.61r) 16.310.778

Period

2017

Rs.'000
20r6

Rs.'000

9.123.60.1

10.01lt

3.362.662

9.311.622 ,1.162.(,(,1

2011

Rs.'000
2016

Rs,'000

I t,651,5t I

4.659.26'7

10,572.006

1.615-260

t6.110.778 r,1.187.266

t hc conrpany has not had an), default of principal. inlcrcst or other brcirchcs with regrrd to any liabilily during 2016 & 2017

ll.1 llo\cment in Debt issued and othcr borroNed funds 2016 Crantings/ Rcpa) ments

Accrual
2017

Rs.'000 Rs.'000 Rs.'000 Rs.'000

8.722.1 l5
t.800.000
1.500.000

5.075.000

1.000,000

(3.757.50.1)

(225.000)
10.019.631

I,575,000
4.500.000

14.022.135

t65.llt
6.075,000

2.056,155

(1.982,s04)

(2.025.139)
I6.r 14,63r

I96.1,r7

Amortised cost

2017 20r 6

Rs'000 Rs'000

Short tcrm loans

Halton National Bank I'l,C
\1uslirl Comrnercial IJank

Natl(rns I rust Bank I'l ('
Union Bank PLC

0l N,lonths

03 Months
0l lllonths
0l \{onths

60 \'lonths
16 60 N.lonth\

60 Months

60 Months
60 Months
60 Nlon!hs

60 N.Ionthr

200.20()

I .331.6i6

653,124

203.212

70.1.112

25,+.050

t,581,876 1,814,718

t-487.20'1

3.181.336

2.26',7.796

114.828

2.1,11.920

675.369

201.182

2.128.219

r.759.822

9',7 6.',702

240.2t0
2.47r.005

928.1 l,{
2i2.996

10,069.615 8.75 7.2r{r{

I t,651,51 I 10,572,006

Thc abo\c short term loans and long lcrm loans $crc institution rrisc aggregated valucs as at JI D!'ccmbcr 2017 & ll Deccmber

2016.

Chartered
Accountants
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Siyapatha F inance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ycar ended i I l)ecember 2017

31. DEBT ISSUED AN D O'I HER BORROWED FUNDS (Contd..)

31.2.1 Loans - on maturit!

Short tcmr Ioans and long lcmr loans payablc

-11.-1 Rcdcemahlr debentures - molement

Balancc as at 0lst Janurry

Dcbcnturcs issued

D!'bcnturcs rcdeemed

Interest payable

lnterest paid

Balancc !s at 3lst Dcccnlhcr

31.3.1 Rcdecmable dcbcntures - maturitv

Debcntures payable

.11.3.2 Details of dehentures issucd

5,71 t,30li s,920,201
5,7.1I .tolt 5,920.20:r l 1,65 r.5 r r

Pa)able
1r ithi n
I J ear
Rs'000

Pa)ablc aftcr
I lcar

Rs'000 Rs'000

11,651.511

Totnl

2017

Rs'000
2016

Rs'000

3,500,000

1.000,000

1.000.000

2.500,000

4.500.(x)0

565.65(,

(.106.3ir9)

Pa)able
rvithin I Year

Payahlc
after I Year

Rs'000 Rs'000

9lr)
4.651),267 t,6t 5,2(,0

Total

_'1.500.000

206,19-l

t 59.267 ,1,500.(xx)

Rs'000

4,659.26',7

159.267 4.500,000 4,659.26't

Rated unsccurcd subordinrtcd
redeemablc debentures 10.000.000

Rated unsccured senior rc{ccmable debcnturcs

Type A 14,219,900

Typc B 10,71i0,100

Itaturit)
Datc

2'1-D.. l.l 2-1 t)r. 19 8.9096 1.015.555 t -022.027

No of
Debcntures

Issuc

Datc
Rate of
interest

Amortiscd cost

2.011 2016

Rs'000 Rs'000

I1.00%

I1.509/"

I ,47,1.I 56

l.l19.077
20-Sep-16

20-Scp-16

20-Sep-19

20-Sep-21

1,474.r56

l.l t9,077

Ratcd unsecured subl)rdinalcd

redecmable debenturcs 10.000.000 ,1 Ocl I 7 4 Ocr 22 12.509.; 1.030.-179

4,659,26',7 3,615,260

Thc Con)pan) has f'ull! uliliscd the f'und\ r.riscd drrough debcnlure issucs for thu nurposes spccillcd io relerant prospcctus-

Chartered
Accountants
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Siyapatha Financc PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ycar cncled 3 | Dccc bcrf0lT

.12. OI'HER PAYABT-ES

Financial Liabilitics
Vendor payable

lnsurance premium payablc

orher fi Dancial liabililics

Non Financial Lirbilitirs
VAT payablc

Olher laxcs payablc

Dcposit insurancc prcrnium

Dclirred guarrDlcc in.omc
Orher non flnancial linhiliries

3.]. INCONII TAXAI'ION PAYABLE

As al beginnrng ol-lhe )ear
Less: Tax paid

Adjustmenl (ESC/WHT/Nolional Tax ctc.)

Provision for lhe year (Note l2)
As al thc cnd ol lhc y.'ar

2011

Rs'000

20t6
Rs'000

146,901

t\)7.429

555.610

356,162

lr0,0t7

190.901

r06.880

30,441

r,061

l
78,683

I l9.S l5 t04,695
115,115 595.597

2017

Rs'000
20t6

Rs'000

1.0t6
55.117

lri,96rJ

l8r
11

17,906

6 t,25,-
( 5ll,7,19 )
(57.332)

116.624

75.661

(105.409)

128.23I )

9,216

9t.lt00 (r l.l5l

3-1.1 Notional trr credit on secondar! marke( lransactions

Any company which dL'rirei income frorn sccondary market transaclions involvinB any r(ruril_v or treasury bonds or trcasury bills on $hich
lhc income tax has becn {leducled at lhc ralc of l0o/o at lhe limc ol issuc ofsuch socuriry. ;s cnlitled to a notional tax credit at l0o/o ol thr
grossed up amounl ol nct intcrest incomc liorn such secondary milrkct transactions to an arnount ofone ninlh ol lhc same.Accordingly.lhc ncl
inlcrcst income eam!'d by lhe Comprny IioD such transactions has b!'cn grossed up in lhe Financial Stalcrncnls I'or dre year cnd(l ll
D!'ccmber l0l7 and thc norional iax crcdi( amounrs to Rs.12.84 Million(2016-Rs.7.54 Nrrllx)n).

3{. DEFERRED TA\ I-IABI LITIES(ASSETS)

Dcferred Tar Asse(s, Liabilitics and lncomc Tax relates to thc following

I)cferred Ta\ Liahilit)

I-eascd assets

Propeny, plant & quiprncnt
Revaluation surplus on lieehold land OCI

Defcrred Tar Assets

Defined bcncfit plans lncome Statcmcnt

Defined benefit plans OCI
Tax losses

Unclaimed provisi(nrs

Temporary Diffcrcnces
2011 2016

Rs'000 Rs'000

587.32l
7,1.951

t.065,937 ___ 
jllil6

974,5,{3

69,296

22.098

387,220

(5,657)
288,273

(E,674)

lncomc Strtement
2017 2016

Rs'000 Rs'000
20tl

Rs'000
2016

Rs'000

OCI

12,3',71) ( 165)

(22.0911)

17t
6,350

693.91:
lt,27l

3,979

1,161
417.n21

I8,721

____11r8

It86
(246,11n8)

7..150
t220.27 tl

9,505

114.168

331,,+69 170.0x8

Accountants
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a Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year endcd I I Dcccmbcr 2017

15. REl'IRE]\If NT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

AD acruanal valualion oflhe gralurry lirnd ol lhe Companv \las carriL\l oul as at 3l DereDber 2017 by Nlessrs- Piyal S C(urclhillckc &
Associatcs. a Iinn ofprofessional actuaries. Thc valuation method usd by dle acluary to \aluc lhc lund is the "Pr)ie(l€d Unil Crcdil Acluarial

Co\t \'lclhod". recommendcd by Sri I arrka Accounting Slandard-LKAS I9 (Employee Bcncfils).

35.1 Defincd henefitobligation recon(ilirtion 20t1
Rs'000

20t 6

Rs'000

Balance as at 0l st January

A,nount rccognised jn the income stalcrncnl (15.2)

A,nounls rccognised in olher comprchcnsivc income (15.3)

Benelils paid by the plan

Balancc as al J Ist Decembcr

-15.2 Amount rccognised in the lncome Stalement

Currcnl servicc cosl for the year

Inlcrcsl on lhe defined benelil liabilily
Tolil anrounl r!'cogniscd in inconrc slatcl]rcnl

35.-1 Amounts rccognised in Other Comprehcnsilc Income (OCl)

Liabrlily (8ains)lhssei due to changts rn assunpttrns

Liabil,ly cxpcncncc (gains)/losses arising during thc ycar

Tolalarnount recognized in OCI

-15.4 Assump(ions

Discounl ratc

Fulure salarv incremenl rale

Monalily

RetircrDcnl agc

Erp$lcda!eragefulure\orkinglili'olrhencli\epafiicipantsisll.lycars.ll0l6:ll.l!cars)

2l,0 rl
9,t75

1,683

( 70ll )

t9.259

6,7Ii4

:r. t65
(6.195 )

3 t. r6l

9,t75

2011

Rs'000
20t6

Rs'000

6,413

2,762

1.897

I,lJ87

I.0 tl

6.78,1

2011

Rs'000
2016

Rs'000

48

1,635

(.12)

t,207
I,681 1.165

2017 20t6

10.44% 12.00%

9.140/0 I t.00%
cA 1983 CA l9til

Monaliry Table Moaaljly Table

Normal Nonnal
retiremenl age, retirenrcnl agL-.

or agc on or agc on

valualion date, valualion dale, if
ifgrealer greatcr

Chartercd
Accounlantl

.1 o 11
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NO'IES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENI'S
't'car cnded 3I Dcccmber 20l T

-:15. REI IRENIENl B[:NEFIT OBLIG.\TIONS (Contd..)

15.5 Sensitivit) assrmptions emplo]cd in actuarial valualio

Thc follo\r'ing lahlc dcmonstrrte. thc scnsilivitv to a rcasonably possiblc change in the key assumplions employed \li1h all olher \ariablcs
held constanl in thc employmenl bcDcfit liabilil}" measurcmcnl.

Thc scnsil;vi1y of(he Incomc Slalemenl and Financial Position is the eftecl oflhc assumed changcs in discount ralc and salary increment ratc
on the profit or loss and employmcnr bcncfit obligation li,r thc year.

2011

Sensilivitl EffecI on

Financial Position-
lncrcasc/(Decrease) in

rhc t,iabilit]
(Rs. NIn.)

Ratc
Changc

2016

Scnsitivitt Effecl Sensitiritlfffccl
on Financial on Comprehensilc

Position- lncome-(Charged)/
lncrease/(Dccrcas Reversal
c) in rhe Li.bility (Rs. Ntn.)

(Rs. NIn.)

Variahlc

.16. STATED CAPITAL

Rcval$tion suiplu\( ric

Bah$c as a1 I I61

Discount ral!'
Salary Increnrcnl r,tlc
Salary lnsrcmc,rl ralc

1 00%

t.00%
I 00%

-100%

( 1.62 Million)
,1.26 Million
4.llt Million

(l61 Million)

12 60 Million)
3 06 Nlillxxr
3 Ol Million

(2.60 Million)

Sensiti\it] Effccl
on

Comprchensire
lncome-

(Charged)/
Reversal
(Rs. )ln.)

I 6l Milll(nr
(4 26 lVillrcn)
(,{ l8 Milll(nr)
1.63 Million

I60 \'{rllion
(3.06 Mil[on)
(l 0l Mill(n)
2.60 Millnn)

2t)t'7 20t6
No. of
shares

No. of
shares Rs.000

55.777,146 635.9t7 51.t24.',726 576.975

Thc total a,nounl rcccilcd bi, the Co,rpany or due and pr),rhlc 10 the Company in respect oI thc issuc and calls ol drc shares are refencd tir

as stated caprtal Thc holders ofordrnary- shares are cnlillcd lo recei\e a divrdcnd as declared lft,n timc to timc and arc cnrirled to onevore
per sharc at the Annual Ceneral MccriDg ofrhc Compan!

31. STATUTORY IiESERVE FT]NT)

The statutory rcscne fund is maintaincd as rcquire'd bl Frnancc Compani!'s (Capilal Funds) Dirccl'on No.l of200l as tinance CorntiDrLr
Act (amended) issucd 1o Registercd Finance Companics As per thc said Dircclron. e\ery Regislcrrd F'nance Company shall mrrntarn r
resene fund. oul oflhc net profil lbr each )ea. aftcr pro!isions lbr bxation and bad and doubtful dcbts. Accordingly 5o..i, oflhc net prolit li)r
thc year translrrr('d to Resen'e FuDd.is IoDgas thc capital lu ds are not less than:59i, oflolaldc'posit liabilrtics.

As a( 3l Decemhcr

Rs.000

lssued aru| r'u ) Pflid-Ordinat): sha ,s

REvALUATION RESERvE

R$aluation Rcscnc represenls the lair ! lue changcs ol lrcehold land as al thc dillc ofrevaluulion

As at 3l Dcccmbcr

1 J l',.
ar-Ols6jd

Ordinary sharcs as al0l st January

lssued during lhe ycar

Scnp dividend
Ordinary shares as at I lst Dccembcr

54.12.1.726

1.652.420

5?6.975

58.S.r2

52-500.000

I .621.'/26

5l5.ool)

51.9r5

2017

Rs.000

2016

Rs.000

Btilance as al0lst J,tnua[
Transttr during thc ycar

Bnlance as al Slsl Dcccmber

86.122

26.57lt
70.059

t6.16-'l

I I1.000 86.112

56.821

-1{t.

x)
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t.rirbh r r linxn.isl ln\rrument$

2nl1 2016

lls, '000 Rs. '{ll,ll
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l December 2017

41. RISK N{ANAGEMENT

,11 .1 Introductior

Risk is inherent in a financial business and such risks are managed through a process of ongoing
identification. measurement mitigating measures and monitoring. sub.lcct to risk limits and other controls.
lhis process of risk management is critical to the Company's continuing prolitabilitv and each individual
$ ithin the Company is accountable for the risk exposures rclaling to his or her responsibiiities.

The Company is exposed to credit risk. interest rale risk. liquidity risk, operational risk. regulatory &
compliance risk. reputation risk and environmenlal risk.

41.2 Risk Management Structure

The board is primarily responsible for risk management initiati\cs. Integrated Risk Managcment committce
(IRMC). uhich is a sub-committee of the board oversees thc risk managcment function in line $ith the

Board approred policies and strategies. Integrated Risk N,lanagcmcnt committcc shall derelop the policl and

operations for Companl.u'ide risk management. In addition to the Board's representali\ es. the IRN,IC consist
ofthe lvlD. COO and other key managerial personnel ofthe Conrpany.

Risk appetite of the company is defined in both qualitative and quantitative terms. These risk appetite
parameters are dynamic and subject to changes in line with the changing business stratcgies of the Company
and changing market conditions. Risk appetite of the Conrpany is dcflncd through the Risk tolerance limits
approved by the Board ofDirectors.

The IRMC was set up to fulfil the requirement set out in the Financc Companics Direction No. I of 2008 on
Corporate Govemance for Finance Companies issued by Central Bank of Sri l-anka (CBSL) under Finance
Business Act. No. 42 of20l l.

The said Committee consists of such number of members. as the board nray determine fiom time to time.
The committee currently consists of membership of 4 Directors. Managing Director and key managemenl
personnel supervising broad risk categories. i.e. credit, market, Iiquidity. operational and strategic risks.

In addition to the IRM Committee, Risk Management f'unction is managed by Risk Management Department
(RMD). RMD is responsible fbr implementing and maintaining risk rclatcd procedures to ensure an
independent control process is maintained. The Department works closcly with thc Risk Committee to ensure
that procedures are compliant u,ith the overall franrework. RMD is also rcsponsible for monitoring
compliance with risk principles. policies and Iimits across the Company.'l his unit also ensures the complete
capture ofthe risks in risk measurement and reporting systems. Exceptions arc rcported on. where necessary.
to the Risk Committee. and the releyant actions arc takcn to address cxccptions and any areas ofweakness.

The Conrpany's policy is to ensure that risk managernent proccsscs throughout the Compan), are audited
annually by the lnternal Audit function. uhich examines both thc adcquacy of the procedures and the
Companl's compliance *ith the procedures. lntemal Audit dirision discusscs thc results ofall assessments
u ith management. and reports its findings and recommendations to the Iloarcl Audit Committee.

Chartered
Accountants
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l Decenrber 2017

,t 1.

41.3

RISK \IANAGEMENT (Contd...)

Risk measuremcnt & Reporting System atrd Risk Mitigation

Prudent managcmcnt of risk exposures relevant to thc Company's business operations would be ensured

through a mechanism of "Three Lines of Defence". lhcsc lcvels consist of managemcnt of risk by the
relevant risk-assuming t'unction, independent risk nranitgcmcnt & compliance t'unctions and internal &
extemal audil f'unctions

The positioning map ofeach risk component is placcd within the risk grid. Tolerance levels arc scl by using
sustainable measurements and these are discussed at risk management meetings. The risk consolc indicates
the severity of.each component ofrisk. Tabulated bclow is the Risk Console that is used in identillcalion of
Key Risks and Risk Measures taken by the company together \\'ith mitigates suggested.

'TMT 
IIIIIIF iIIITEE4

Credit Risk

l -l)efAxll Itisk
Potcntial loss due to
borrowcr/ counterparty
unable or unrvilling to
meel its obligalions

2. Concentration Risk
Credit Exposure being
concentratcd 1o f'e$

sectors groups
(insufficicnt
diversification)

. Probability of Del'ault

. Loss Given Def'ault

. Sector / Asset / Client /
Branch Concentrations of
Lending Ponfolio

o Concentrations in
Repossessed assels

e Macro Credit Portfolio
risk measures such as

a) Provision Cor crage

b) Net NPL as a % of
Equity Funds

. Board appro\ed credit policies,
procedures,/ framework and annual
review

. Delegated authority levelsi
segregation ofduties

. Setting Prudential
limits on maximum
exposure

- OverallNPL Ratio setting
based on risk appetitc

- Credit Limit Exposures (for
Asset T)?e and Secror) thar
takes account of NI'L
Infection ratios and
movement in NPI- ratios

- Concentration limits for
c lients group.. a\\ct type\

. Monitoring ofexposures against the
Iimits

. Trend analysis repofted to BRMC
Strict compliance with CBSL
Guidelines

Chartered
Accauntants
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI- STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l December 2017

11- l Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that borrowers will default on any type ofdebt by fhiling to make payments
they are obligated to do. Credit risk originates fiom the fact that counter parties may be unu,illing or unable
to fulfil their contractual obligations. The rjsk is primarily that of the lender and includes lost principal and
interest. disruption to cash flows. and increased collection costs. The loss may be complete or partial
and can arise in a number o f c ircumstances.

Credit risk is closely tied to the potential retum, the most notable being that thc yields on ponfolios conelate
strcngly to their perceived credit risk. The strategy ofCompany is not to climinate credit risk, but to nraintain
thc same within pre-dctcrmined acceptance levels. I hc Company manages and controls credit risk by seltints
limits on the lelel ofrisk it is \\'illing to accept lor individual counterpanies and industry concentrations. and
by nronitoring erposures in relation to such limits.

Interesl rate risk
Adverse effect on
Net Inlerest
lnconre

. Net lnlercsl Yield and

N'[ovcmcnt in Net Interest
Yield

o Lending to Bonowing
Ratio

o Tracking of Movements in
Money Market rates

. Marginal Cost of funds ,/

Risk based Pricing
. Gaps in asset Liability Re-

Pricin-e
. Cumulative Gaps as a o/o of

Cumulativc Liabilities

. Setting of Marginal Pricing
with Risk Premiums tbr
Different classes of
Lending assets

. Setting ofLending to
Borrorving ratios

. Gaps limits for structural
liquidity.

. Liquidity contingency
planning and Limits of
minimum stocks of high
quality liquid assets

. Volatile Liability
Dependency measures

. Balance sheet ratios

I-iquidity Risk

Inability to mcet

obligations as

they fall due

Gaps in dynamic liquidity

flows

Stocks of high quality

liquid assets

Chartercd
Accountanls
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMI]NTS
Year ended 3l l)ccenrber 2017

41.

41.1.1

RISK MANAGE],tENT (Conld...)

Impairment Assessment

For accounting purposes, the Company uscs an incurred loss model for thc recognition of losscs on impaired
tlnancial assets. This means that losscs can only be recognised \\hen obJecti\e eridence ofa spccific loss
event has bcen obsen ed. Triggering er ents include the follorving:

Significant financial difficulty of the customer
A breach ofcontract such as a default ofpayment
Whcre the Company grants the customer a concession due to the customer experiencing financial
d ifficu lty
It becomcs probable that lhe cus(omer will enter bankruptcy or encounter other financial difficultics
Obsenable data that suggests that lhcre is a decrease in the estimatcd future cash flows from the loans

Individualll assessed allorrances

The Company determines the allo\\'ances appropriate for each individually signiticant loan on an indir idual
basis, including any overdue payments of interests. credit rating dorvngrades. or infringement of the original
terms of thc contract.

Items considered when determining allowance amounts include the sustainability of the counterparty's
business plan, its ability to improve perlormance if it is in a financial difficulty. projected receipts and the
expected pay-out. the availability of othcr financial support, the realizable value of collateral and the timing
ofthe expected cash flows.

Impairment allowances are evaluated at each reponing date. unless unforeseen circumstances requirc more
careful altention.

Collectively assessed allol ances

Allowances are assessed collectively lbr losses on loans that are not individually significant and Ibr
individually significant loans and advances that have been asscsscd individually and fbund nol b be
impaircd. Allowances are evaluatcd scpararcly at each reporting datc with each portfolio.

The collectir,c assessment is nrade lor groups ofassets rvith similar risk characteristics. in order to determine
rvhether prorision should be made due to incurred loss elents for \\hich there is objectire eridence. bul the
effects of \\'hich are not yet e\ ident in thc indir,idual loans assessmenls.

The collective assessment takes account of data from the loan porrlblio (such as historical losses on the
ponfolio. lcvels of anears, credit utilization. loan to collateral ratios and expected receipts and recoveries
once inrpaired) or economic data (such as current economic conditions, unemployment levels and local or
industry specifi c problems).

The approximate delay between the timc a loss is likely to have been incured and the time it $,ill be
identificd as requiring an individually assessed impairment allowancc is also taken into consideration.
Management is responsible for deciding thc length of this period, \\'lrich can extend for as long as one year.

The impairment allowance is then revieu ed by credit management to cnsure alignment u,ith the Company s

overall policy.
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lt. RISX l\I AIAG U\l U:\iT (Contd...)

Nla\imum E\posurc to Credit Risk1l.l..l

As nl -11 Dccenlbcr

Firrncirl Assrts

Cash anrl bank babnccs

Sccuritlcs purchrscd undor rcpurchlsc ilgrccrncnls

Plirccnrcnts with banks

Factoring reccir Lrbles

Cold lorn rccci\'ablcs

IIire purchlsc rcccr\.rbl.s

Olhcr llsscls

finrncinl rnslrurrcnls a!ailuble li)r salc

frDancial ir)vc\lnlcr)ls held to rnalurity

'lbtrl Firrncial Asscls

.11.4.,t Otfsclting financial asscts And liahililies

Thc rrnouDl ol-thc Iinancial collateral reccivcd r)r plcdgcd suhtccl lo nclting

20t1 2016
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l l)r'cember 2017

RISK MANAG[.Nr t.\T (Conld...)41.

41.5 Intercst Rate Risk

Asset liability management encompasses the complele set of techniques used to manage interest rate risk
within thc broad risk management framework.

The fluctuation of interest rates is an exlernal factor $hich is beyond the control ofthc Company. I-hou-eh

the Company is aff'ected by movements in interest rales to the extent that its asset,r liability mismatches gires
rise to interest paying liabilities being re-priced faster than its interest eaming assets. This in turn atlects Net
Interest income and Net Interest Yields.

Interest rate risk analysis is almost always based on simulating movements in one or more yield cune. The
strategy ofSLFL is not to eliminate risk, but to maintain the same within pre-determined acceptance levels.

ln setting the Tolerance levels l'or lnterest rate risk. the follou'ing metrics are used.

Minimum Net Interest Spread: In order to maintain the required Net Interest Spread at the budgeting
level the required ROA. ROE are inputs. Funher the NPL ratios for different categories of assets are
uscd as a prory for setting the risk premium.
Sening the proportion of Variable Rated Borrowing s within thc Overall Borrorving Mix. This u ould be
set by using the extent to which Budgeted Net Interest Income (NII) is affected by the extensive use of
Variable Rated Borrowings.
Setting the Lending to Borrowing ratio in order to maintain gearing at thc desired levcls

41.5.1 Interest Rate Sensitivitv

The follo$.ing table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates- \\.ith all
other variables held constant, ofthe Company's Income Statement & Equity.

Rs. \Iillion

The base ratio considers in the Interest Rate Sensitirity Analysis is the AWPLR. Since,13.77"l, (2016
orrowings are linked lo AWPLR. the above sensitivity ratio indicates thc impact on

nd to Equity. due to changes in thc Average Weighted Prirne Lending Rate.
57

ta

total b

e
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Increase
(Decreasc) in
basis points

Currcncy of Borro$'ings/ Advance
Sensitivity

of Profit or Loss
Sensitivity of

Equity

201'.7 2017 20t7
+l/ (-l ) (70.53)i 70.53 2.900h

-0.s (0.5) 1.459/oLong lerm Loan* linked lo AWPLR

+0.25 / (0.25) (11 .63)i17.63 0.13vo

2016 2016 2016

+l/ Gl) (62.)9) 62.39 3.2-1" 
"

\.62",i

+0.25 / (0.25)

+0.5 i (0.5 (lr.r9),31.19

( 15.60)i l5 60 0.8 l%
Long Term Loans lrnked lo AU PLR

co
-5 6-

Interest Rate Risk is the potential negative impact on the Net lntercst Incomc and it refers to the vulnerability
of an institution's financial condition due to the movcment in intcrest mtes. Changes in interest rate affect
earnings. r'alue ofassets. liability. off-balance sheet itcms and cash flou'. Hence. the objccti\e ofinterest rate

risk management is to maintain earnings. improve the capability. ability to absorb potential loss and to
ensure the adequacy of the conrpcnsation received lbr the risk taken. Management of inlerest rate risk aims
at capturing the risks arising from the maturity and re-pricing.
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES I'O THE FINANCIAL S1'AI'I]MENTS
Ycar end.{ I I l).tcmber 2017

ll

tl.5.l

As al 3l December 2017

Rs'000

Lp t0
03 )lonlhs

0-:]- t 2

Rs'000

0t-03

Rs'000

03,05

RJOOO

Ovcr

Rs'0lXl

AearinS

Rs'000

To(il

Rr'000

RIsK lla\AGElltiN'l (Conld...)

Inrercsr Rrte Risk (Conrd..)

Intercst Rate Risk Erposurc On Non l rading financial Aisels & Lisbilitics

amounr and caregorized b\ thc carher ol conrr.clual reprising or malurit) dats

Cash and bank balances

Placemenrs $ith banks

Securities purchased underrcfurchase

F.croring rccesablG

Hirc purchase reccivablcs

Gold loan receivables

Financial ionruments ara'lablc lbr sale

Fina.cial inrestmenls hcld (, malurity
'foral FinlncisI Assets

297.8i8
65.699

19r.85 rl

1.100.9s I

l.!99.101
i0.l6l I9_E ..ll0

251.000
, r.56l.tsl

6.irs t.rt1.?r6
. l6s lrr_ 16s.,'\r

16 56

th -rq _ ,ri<'{, ___L_jla,r

608.311
.1E5.1l1

t.6?0.18i
9E.r5l

1.07,1.,19S

5{9.i11

591.109
l_t79..+66

1.601.s16

I00.0 t7
188.671

r.]l].262

15.012

9..101.521

5t.521

t8l
851.090

1.1.17.767

t.109

trr.ttl

5.8:19.992 l.l.{5..161 I0.142.117 :l-lli7.70l

Due to othcr customers

Debt inshments issucd and olherbonosed

'fotal t instrcisl Liabilities

Fin.ncial l-irbilitics

Intcresl Scnsitivitt Gap

As at 3l l)ecember 2016

Cash and bank bahnces

Secuntios purchased undcrrcpurchase

FactonnS rcceirabl.s

Hir. pLrrchase recei\ablc.
Oold loan rccci\ables

Financinl insrrumenls a!.ilehlc lbr sale

Financial in\estmenls hcld k) maluriq
Toral financialAssels

Fin.nci!l I-iabilities

769..1.18

6t7.178
1.0,11.912

r66.16{
1..165.99Ii

91.109

8.100

r.105.138

1.865.170

191.637

l0l.5 r6

1l1.916

,u.in
6.626.659

l1).172
r..103

l78.El8

.l.t 19..155

t.l9i

l4

9.018.106 16.1 t0.rr_ I

Lr_t-+t.91-1 .l_rrr)t.2ll .1_i09.661 l_r)1.1_5j6 H 55j.6tr) t6.6j6.1lts

(r.t9l.9tt) r.r.11.1.19 i.61t.615 1.111.t16 16.rri (tst1sr") t.M rs6

t56.0ls
.1.119.650 1.191.060

1.109.t5:

lil.{.152

t.8r5.3 t0 1.0?n.010

.1i6 r)ts

9..tl.r.61l

fp to

0l )lonftr
0J,12

Rs'000

01,03

Rs'000

0l-05

Rs'0011

Or c.

RJOOO

Bcarin,l

Rs'000

Total

Rs'0{0

l69.t ll

Rs'000

I69.lll

u,.ro,
tl

,rr.,,,

1.979.t11

1l.E5l.r9r)
Sll )6rl

t__6!.911
-.11.r10

Due ro dhcrcustomers

Debr instrumenrs rssued and orher boEoqcd

Total Financial Liabilitics

1.188 .l.ttts
l.li9-.161 i.l99.S_l -.llr.r,1+ l.l-l.sri 6l il)r, l9-.19r :0.11!.6rre

.160..191 46()..191

1.606.q6t r.ltr_l1l l].]_0.+5 16i.r0s l.t6:.661

S.:61.,1S1 6-.l0.lsi t.lll.rgrl l.lr,l.9l0 l.l.ls_.11,6
'190'9lr:

10.110.S37 1.057.511 199.1.3.]j 1.6:r-.llli .{90.e1)l l8.j0l.ll.r

{i.9l1.llj) l.l-11.,11r 1.ltr).S99 l.(ll.6ll (1.i06 (l9r.rrrr) l.Slr.lsj

Chartered
Accountants
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAT- STATEMENTS
Year ended I I Decembcr 2017

.fl

41.6

RISK MAIiAGEIIENT (Contd...)

Liquidity Risk

I-iquidity is gcnerally defined as the ability of a financial institution to meel its debt obligarions \\ irhour
incurring unacceptably large losses.

Liquidity risk rel'ers to the non-availability ofsufllcient cash balances to mcet ne\\ lending targels as well as

provide a florv of net liquid assels to mect contractual borrou ings and other comnulmcnts.

An institution oright losc liquidity if its crcdit rating lalls. it experiences sudden uncxpected cash outflo$ s. or
some other cvcnt causing counterparties to a"oid trading with or lending to the institution. A lirm is also
exposed to Iiquidity risk ii markets on which it depends are subject to loss of liquidity.

The Company has developed intemal conlrol processes and contingency plans fbr rnanaging liquidit!'risk.
.l 

his incorporates an assessmcnt of expectcd cash florvs and the availability of high grade collateral rvhich
could be used to secure additional funding if required. A key elemcnt of these systems is monitoring and
assessing the llrm's currenl and future f'und requiremcnt including debt obligations and planning for any
unexpected funding needs. rcgardless of llhether thcv arise from firm-specific lactors. or frcnr s_,-stemic
(cconomy-wide) lactors.

Company assesses available lines of credit. GAP analysis and volatilc liability dependency ratio in order to
assess the liquidity risk. In sctting the Tolerance levels lbr Liquidity risk. the follou ing met cs are used.

Available Lines of Credit (reckoned in months of ne* lending) to be sel at a level equal to futurc
lending targets. Funher the maturities of the available lincs of credit are matched with the average
lending maturities.

Cumulatire Gaps as a 9i ofCurnulalire maturing Liabilities to be set in accordance t\irh industr!
norms as well as considering re-pricing risks associated with maturing asscts and liabilities.

Volatile Liability Dependency ratio to be set at a level that does not affect short term liquidity and
re-pricing risks (lnterest bearing liabilities maturity within 0l year as a percentage oftotal lending
assets).

1-hc Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that are assumed to be easily
liquidated in lhe e\,ent ofan unforeseen interruption ofcash flow. 'l he Company also has commillcd lines of
credit that it can access to mcet liquidit) needs. ln addition. the Company maintains the liquidity ratio
prescribed by Central Bank of Sri Lanka.

-5 8-
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Siyapatha I'inance PLC

at.

.1t.6

,11.6.1

RISK ll^\ACE}IE\l (Conid...)

Liquiditt Rkk (Cotrtd..)

Staturo.t l,iquid Asser Rriio

Assers) t)ircclion No.01ol loll.

NOTES 'IO THE FINANCIAL S IA I LMENTS
\'..ar enddl I I l)(crnbcr 2017

.11.6.2 Conrractualllaturirie\ of t ndiscounred (-aih rlo$s of t inancialAss€ts & l inancial Liabiliti$

Iletabl.belorsurnman/drhematunr\p(rrilcolrheundir.ounkd.ashtlo\\.irheCompani$linucialrsserrandIahrlrtieiasarlll)cccmberl0l:

]l]e ( ompanr's liquid asset ririo is l.jo0 ol a\cnge olmonrh cnd deposil liabihri$ and bonosrngs olrhc l\elte monrhs ofthe prclcdrng linancial \eir ( s

per scctr)n J olthe said dirccljon). I-iquid dssrt\ are mainiri.cd $ilh Sri Lznka (io!.mmenl sccuriri.\

Cash and bank balances

se(unli(' turchr'ed und(r reIUr. hr.e rrrtum.n .
PlacemcnG \ith banks

t9i_EiE
61S_tll
65.011

tpto03

RJOOO

0-1-t2

RJOOO

0l-01 I ears

Rs'000

03-05 Ica.s

Ib'000

Iot.l

Rs'll0{)Rs'0lllr

l9l.ri5r
l.lli.!tt

66.i)l,l

As al 3l D..ember 20! 7

Finin(irlLirbilities

Nel Fioancial Asset/Liibililies

.\s ar ll l)ccemb€.2016

Financidl Liabilitics

.15.037

ll.6e9.l8l
6t_.135

1.0{{.101

llt.9l6

;l.8ll.6l I

1.961

1ir,.6t r I5t1

F..krring rccei!ables

Hire purchase recei\ables

Gold loan recei\ables

Financial inslrumenls avaihblc for sale

Financial inlestmenls hcld lo maruri!y

Tor!l f_in!ncial Assels

27.061.rit0
ltt_tJl

2.6t0.sll
1.303.i6r

t.r00

r:17.250

r.65l.lE5
85.S.11

t_ltt_96-+

656.61.]

lel.lSl

l.li{.508
6.tlt.9ll

l-r7.001

ili_661
r..r11.885

51.?r9

7_589.509 lt.00l_llt 1,1.91r.976 5.0{t.160 6j t6t -1-.615.1t\

Doe ro orher customers

Debr innrumenls issued .nd other bonosed lnnds

Total Financial Lisbililies

,156.013

{.ilf_701
t.9i I_ lrl

)r5.6ll)

1.151.115

1.tl7.9tl
LI I L.lt9 l.t 1,r - l! ll

.156.011

10.-i1.1.t90

1-..61l.;0a
5i5.6.1r)

s_{9l.sli t.0ll.,6r' r-.irl)_523 5.07t..1)9 1.1 t9.l6r 611

(e01.016) 1.9(9.75{ 6.trt.1.13 (.10_0.19) 65-l:lrr

tpro03

Rr'0110

!l!!\
o-r_l: 

o t-ol \.ar. rlJ)i\.rr\
Rs'lll,o Rs'lloi) Rs'0011

Oter 05

RJOOO

Total

Rs'000

C.sh a.d bank bala.ces

Sc!unrics purchased undcr rcpurchase agre.mr.rs

Factonng recei\ables

IIire purchasc .ccei\ ables

Gold lorn rccci\ables

Fi.ancial rnstruments .\rilable tbr sale

Financial in\estmenls held to maturi\
Totrl financialAssets

14,9.33.1

rt0_rt6
1j.l.l:9
I0.109
50t.ti6:

ur.0s0

8.800

1.105.3 ts
.1.1,16.179

ti6_168
ltl.679
.166.lll9

l9_556 .lr.lsl

tl

r69.lll

l.tlt.t9t
IE-:1.19.651)

t.0l7.isl
1.817.09Ii

3.{3_6i{
tl l.9l-,

r6.- I -
s rt i.1t6
ltr.d i

t:i..lt l

l.ltr

- t-r_!.ul __ lilt.r _ _1!:.ll-r _]!l!l\ ______!:|
-1.i00

__ :jjillltl

160.19{

l.llr.i t.l
I7.13{.?lr)

.{90.901

Duc to oth.r.usiomcrs
Dcbr i.struments issued nnd othcr borrosed tnnds

.r60..19.1

l.r0 t.l5j

.190.902
s.i].it6

l6;.r) l)
:.i95.710

t.i6t.lll
-r . 1,.5 _:18 8

5.i!.r.6.{i 1.9t7.801 s ?lt 171 1.361.7:0 ll.r.rNl.610

__ i!r
Chartered

Accountants
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l I)ccember 2017

42. NIAI'URIl Y ANAI-YSIS

As.l ll l)cccnber 2017
Up to ol
lUonths
Rs'000

l)-l,l2 l\lonrh s

Rs'000

0l-03

R$'000

0-1-05

Rs'000

Over 05

Rs'000

297,85r1

608,872

65-699

485.214

l.670,lEi
98,t5:l

2.0'7 4,49a

549,5 r:l

289.248

r33,323

50.545

6,588

I96rr

I oirl

Rs'0{)0

Cash and bank balances

Secur;ties pLrrchased undcr rcpur'chasc agreemenls

Placemenls wilh banls
Factoring rcceivables

H;re purchase rece;vables

Gold han reccivables

Other asscls

Financial instruments alailablc lbr sale

Financial in!cshents held to maturilv
lnlangiblc assets

Propcdy. plani & equipmenl

Total Assrts

1.179.466
.1.601.tt6

t00.017

4u8.671

l. tlt].262
52.0t5

_15.022

9.401.521

51,521

18.1

rJ5?.090

70.2t2

.1.-t0l

___!J_t:110 8._197.176 10.412,549 4.31lt.247

592,109

197.858

l.l00.9u l

l.ll9e.70l
19.s71.470

l5l,00r)

1.114.176

t6
.+.101

ll.t 5 7

455.1,10

1.111.16',7

1.109

50_161

t.tit
,lti.l4ll

_, j:Llt,r 29.810.51t0

Liabilitics
Bank overdntlt
Due to olhcr customers

Debt inslrumcnls issued and olhcr borrowed lunds

O$cr payablcs

Deftrred taralion liability
Income taxation payable

Retirement benefi t obligations

Total Lirbiliti€s

456,018

4,2t9.650
2.629.286

758.r1

1.293.060

1, r02,022

691

lll4.l52
7,246.170

'722

966.546

t,I t. t00
t.896 ll.96l

ll1..169

456.0t8
,),311.622

l6,l t0.77lt
'7',1 5.445

331.,169

91.800

I1.163

t4

q1.800

___!!!lJl5 6.4tt7.575 ___!!!1J11_

0l-0-l Years

Rs'000

4,102.s42
Il.Ial

___fll_r!t 27

..ts at 3l l)ecember 2016

Cash and banl balances

Securitics purchased under rcpurchase agreements

Factoring recervables

Hire purchasc rcceivables

Cold loan rcceivables

Other asscts

Fmancial instruments availablc lbr sale

Finaocirl invcstmcnls held to marurity

lntangiblc assets

Prcperty, planl & equipmenl

Total Asse(s

tpto03
Nlonths
Rs'000

0-1-12:Uonths

Rs'000

03-05 \ cars

Rs'000

Orcr 05

Rs'000

I otal

Rs'000

r69.313
?69.31u

6l7.liE
t.077.942

166,161

1.465,99t3

93.309

162.426

r69.133

171.418
1.979.2.11

l],85 t.1t90

8l?.560
t.76t3.922

'743.140

lg t.6.18

56
.1.188

8.4119

l58. r3l

8.100
t.l05.i t8
2.865.370

297.637

l0l,5t6
421.9 t6

15.9?5

56.127

6.616.659

372.122

1.40u

t78.818

44.418

r.2 t9..15 5

t.195

11.127

61.46.1

42

7.5.12

4.521.888 5.235.852

4.ltJtt

It,zIl9

l5 8,ll l
7-180.2t2 3.316.062 436.111 20.790.71ri

Total Li.bilitics
Bank ovcrdmli
Due to othcr customers

Debt instrumcnls issued and othcr borroued funds

Other payables

Del'erred uxarion liabilit-v

Income laxat;on payable

Relirement henclil obliealioos

Total Liabilitics

460,494

I.606,962

2.618.767

513l.7i.l

t.417,34',1

1.406.788

I1.82.1

t7.1.045

6.904.001

t65.t08
2.157.1l0

61.251

170.i)ts

2.1,01-1

____]llJltr

460.494

1.162.662

I ,1, I 117.t 66

595.597

170.081t

6 t.157
2l.ot.l

5.269.994)

Chartered
Accountanls
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Siyapatha Financc PLC
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Siyapatha I'-inance PLC
NOTt]S 1'O THE FINANCIAI- S1'A1'EMENTS
Year endcrl .ll D.'(ember 201?

.16. RI.ll,Al lll) PARTY TRA\SAC I Io\s (Contd..)

46.2 l6nslctions with Ke\ tranagcrill l'trsonncl

'I ran\acrions, Arrangcmenls rnd Agrrrmcnts inYohing K\IP and (heir Close Frmilt llembcrs (CrIIi)

Lorlls ,nd rdvanl:es gruntrd

Nokunsor3d\rncesscrcgi\enhK.)MlnagcrialPersonnelandlhcircl\)scl:,nrllmembersduringlhe)"car(1016-Nil).

,16.3.2 Depoliit! and Borro[ings from K\ll'! are detriled belo$

,\ccording to Sri Lanka 
^ccounring 

Sr.rndard'l.KAS 1.1 (Relared I'arr) I)rsen)sures), Kcy Nlanagemenr i']rrsonn.l (KIIP) are rhose ha\ rng aurhorjr! and

KNII'unless such perion has horh lhc aurhorirt and responsibrlir! lo cant oul all oflhe rhree acli\rlies rncnrioncd rn the abo\c d.finiti,rn(r . flrnnrng,
drrccrin! and controlling rhe actr\ trrcs ol rhc enrir] ).Such KltlPs includ. Ihr Iloard ol Directors of rhe ( orpan). Chiei E\ecuti\e Officcr(( lio) lnd rhe

X\1I's ol lh. Sampalh Llanl PL('

Sho,l tcnn cmplol'C! benefils

I\)sr cmpll)ymenl bcncilts
l)i.cel(rs' Iacs and c\penses

2017

Rs'000

ll,'17.1

20t6
Rr'00{l

ts.t06
10.5s0

11,575

1,691:i

ri.3l5
:9 6lS

hcncllr plrns oirhe ('ompan\

{6.-1

,16.-r.t

Intcresr on tcnn deposits

2017

Rs'000

2016

Rs'000

.16,101

1,256

23,()00

1,105

2017

Rs'000
,016

Ri'000

2017

RJOOO

20t6
Rr'000

No hono\ ing rhrough debr rnstrurncnrs Ncre mrdc ornoinreslments$crcrr)adebykevmanagemenrpersonneldunngrhc)ear20ll.(:016 Nil)

46.4

16.4.1

Tr.nrrctions, Arrangemcrt! rnd Agreemenb inlolving $ith Related t:nlilie! of KlltPs

Opcraling Ler!e

li.:65 1t,609

llcad Ollicc premises ol the Company is localcd al No. 46111, Nasam Ma$athr. Colombo 0:. shich is osncd by Ceylon Ocean l-incs I imit!.d, rhe
tJltimate l']arenr ot"hich is llaylels I,l-( .

46.4.2 L0rns rnd Advrncet

Inreresr rncome.amrd

,\bo\e lersr l)cilil) had been granred ro a rel ed compan) ofa XNlP ol rhc ( ompan)

Relol! ing crcdir Iicilrrics
lnleren incorn. elrncd
Ser! rce charscs c!.ned

\ho\c rc\ ol\ ing credil faciliies hr!c bccn granred ro I relaled compan) ,)1 .r Kl\11) ol rhe Conpun\.

,16.5 -I rlnsl.lion\ $ith Group Cornprnics

Brlrnft oolstanding rs at ll Decembcr

In ,o
nng r

46.5.1 Srmpalh Brnk PLC - Pzrcn( ComprDl
Thc(dnpanf h3s obtaincd shon lenn loans, rerm loans. o\crdrati and blnk guaranree lacililics from lhc b.rnk A1l rhetransaclions\ilhlhcbank$erc
on lcnns rnd condrtions simihr kr hcililies ohraincd rhrouqh drher hanks

1,152

2,33 r

t.l6r
t.1t6

2011

Rs'000
20t6

I{s'01)0

s.100

791

\. \!l S.IUO

o
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Siyapatha Finance PLC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year cndcd I I Decembcr 2017

RELAI-ED PARTY TRANSACTIoNS (Contd..)46.

16.5

46.5.1

2011

Rs'000
20t 6

Rs'000

Transactions 11ith Gronp Companies (Contd..)

Sampath Bank PLC (Contd..)

Term Loan (Onl] capital)
opcDing Balance

Cranled during the year

Less r Repaymcnl during the year

Closing Balance

2.t24.780

(640.t70)

2.16-t.920

(6,+1.1,+0)

1.184.610 2. 12,1-780

Bank Olerdraft
Toirl Accommodalion oblained

I9ti.2 l,{ .,lll.2l0
l.t{t].tl+ 2.538.010

Less : Favourablc balances in currenl accounts *ith bank

Net Accommodation

Nct Acconmodalion as a percentage ofCapital Funds

Transaction during the ! ear

Expcnses

lnlercsr paid

Bank Guaranlee fee paid

Srafftraining paid ( for lacilitating stafftraining )

Rent paid ( for the branch located within Sampalh Bank premises)

Brokcr commission paid ( for introduclion of investors 10 the debenture issue in year 2{ll6)
Fees paid for acting as Bankers to the debentures issued in year 2016.

lncome
Fcc for locating ATM machines at Company's branch premiscs operations

lnterest on fixed detmsils

lntcrcsl lncome on shon term govemment securities

Balance outstanding as at ll Decembcr

Orher re.!'i\ables

Transac(ion during the Jear

Hxrd$ are Softtlare mainlenance paid

Opcrating leasc expcnses{Computerhire chargcs)

lntcrcsr incomc and other lees lbr the leasing facilities granted

The Conrpan) had lhe 101losing recei\able balances Nith olher Croup cornpanics

I9.5 t7 I 1.577

1.1161.107 2.526.'ltl

t5 tgq" 130 88%

Rs'000 Rs'000

210..107

6ii0

t.225

205

278.646

2.tl9
32

l.tl8
158

255

Frxcd deposit with Sampath Bank PLC was placed on ll J,inuary 2016 for a onc morth pcflod aDd samc was withdrawn al Dalurit)
The co'npaoy has invested iD sho( tcnn govemmcnt sccurities through Sanrpnth Ba'rk PI C

Dividend
Scrip Dividcnd(Gross) nunber of shares-1.652.420 (2016-1.624.12.6) 65.491

46.5.2 Sampath lnformation T€chnology Solotions Ltd

Sarnpath Infonlation Technology Solutions Ltd is a subsidiary of Sarnpath Bank PLC which is thc parent undertaking of Siyapatha

Financc PLC.

Th!'Company has ohtained Hardware Sofi*are maintcnancc seniccs frorn SITS rnd payment\ Bcrc rnude as per lhc maiDtcrance

rBrccmcnl. Company has purchased Leasing Loan Managemcnl & Pawning soll*.rrc nnd sarn. is discbscd bcl(^!

i21

t.973

lEl
3.050

5,+.518

20t1
Rs'000

2016

Rs'000

t.908
105

1.55?

t1
:69

2011

Rs'000

l.t6 ,+00

SC Sccurilics P\1 Lrd

,63,

62

2t9

2016

Rs'000

l7i
202Sr



Siyapatha F inance PLC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 3l Dcccmbcr 20l7

11. CAPITAT-

The Company mainlains an acti\it! managed capital basis 1o cover risks inherent in the business and meet the capital

adequacy requirements of Central Bank ofSri Lanka. The adequacy ofthe company's capital is monitored based on the

measures, rules ancl ralios adopted by Central Bank of Sri Lanka.

Capital Managcmcnt

The primary objcctivc of Company's capital management policy is lo ensure that the Company cornplies rvith cxtemally

imposed capital requircments and healthy capital ratios in ordcr to suppoft ils business and to maximize sharcholdcrs'value.

Regulator) Capital
The Company manages its capital considering the regulatory capital requirements. The Central Bank of Sri

Lanka(CBSL)sets and monilors capital requirements for licensed finance companies- Accordingiy financc companies in Sri

Lanka need to maintain a minimum total capital adequacy ratio of l0% and a minimum core capital adcquacy ratio (Tier I)
of57o.The Company has always maintained the Capital Adequacy Ratio above the minimum regulatory rcquirements.

Chadered
Ac@unBnts

1

-64-

/.*) \


